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SYNOPSIS OF BALANCE SHEET

Rs. in Iakhs

As on 31.03.2010

CAPITAL & LIABILITIES

As on 31.03.2011

28,350 Poid up Capital 28,350
15,723 Resstves & Surpius 15,723
1.250 Loan in lieu of capital 1.250
13,997 Deposits 12,667
13,610 Bonds 7.868
45,944 Refincnce from SIDB 58,760
9487 Line of Credit — Banks 25,484
25,157 Ofther Liabilities 17.646
1,53.518 Totat 1,67,748
PROPERTY & ASSETS

10,204 Cash & Bank Balonces 9,884
1,182 Investments 1.275
1,01.910 Loans & Advances 1,22,075
17.333 Fixed Assets 17,333
2,773 Other Assets 2,348
20,116 Profit & Loss A/c 14,833
153518 Total 1.67.748




YEARS AT A GLANCE

Rs. in lakhs

RESOURCES

As on March 31st
2010 2011
5. Rs.

Share Capital
Reserves & Surplus
Loan in lieu of Capltai
Bonds

Deposits

Refinance from SIDBI

Line of Credit — Banks

28,350 28,350
15,723 15,723

1,250 1.250
13,610 7,868
13,997 12,667
45,944 58,760

Q487 25484

FINANCIAL HIGHUIGHTS

2000-2010 2010-2011
Rs, s,

Gross Income

18,956 22,220

Financlal cost 6978 8,765
Establishment and administrative expensss 3493 3938
Other provisions / writteoff 4,001 4235
Net Prefit before fax 5,649 5,552
Net Profit offer tax 4,484 5,282
2009-2010 2010-2011
OPERATIONS No. Arnount No. Armount
iks. iKs.
M Totdl assistance sanclioned
(All fypes gross) 1,908 66,813 4,190 93,925
a) Micro and Small Enterprises 1,715 40,438 3,947 58,989
Gy  Armount of dssistance disbursed — 57.027 — 73.559
(i Amount of assistance outstanding
(All types) — 1,17.135 — 1.32.0658




THE TAMILNADU INDUSTRIAL INVESTMENT CORPORATION LIMITED
692, Anna Saidci, Nandanam, Chenndi - 600 G35

NOTICE FOR THE 62N ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING OF THE SHAREHOLDERS OF THE CORPORATION

NOTICE is hereby given that the 62nd Annual Generdl Meeting of the Company will be held

at the Corporate Office at No.692, Anng Saial, Nandanam, Chennal 600 035 on Thursday, the 8th
September, 2011 of 11.00 AM fo transact the folowing business.

1.

Place

ORDINARY BUSINESS:

a)  To consider the comments, if any, of the Compiroller and Auditor General of India on
the audit of the company’s accounts for the year ended 31.03.2011,

b}  To receive, consider and adopt the audlted Balonce Sheet, as at 31st March, 2011 and
the Profit and toss Account for the year ended 31st March, 2011 and the report of the
auditors

To consider the Report of the Directors.

To elect a direcfor in the place of Dr. T.8. Sridhar, IAS., Principal Secretary to Govemment,
Micro, Small & Medium Enterprises Department, Government of Tamilnadu who retires ot this
meeling. The retiring director is efigible for re-clection

To elect a director in the piace of Thiru M.8.Shanmugam IAS., Joint Secretary to Govemment,
industries Depariment, Government of Tamilnadu who retires at this meefing. The retiring
director is eligible for re-election

To fransact other business of which due notice i given to the Corporation
SPECIAL BUSINESS:

To consider and if thought fit fo pass with or without modification the followling resolution as
ordinary resolution.

“The board of drectors of the company be and is hereby authotised under Section 293 n
(d) of the Companies Act, 1956 to borrow over and above the paid-up capital and free
feserves in such a manner and on such terms s they deem fif, whether with or without
security, such monies as may be required from time to time or at any time for the business
of the corporation, subject to the condition that the cggregate of such borrowings does not
exceed af any time o sum of Rs.1800 crores (Rupees one thousand eight hundred crores
onhy)”,

(By order of the Board)
R. JAYAPRAKASAM
COMPANY SECRETARY
: Chenngi-3&

Dated : 8th August, 2011

N.B.

1. A member entitled to afend and vote, may appoint o proxy fo attend and  vote Instecd of
himself and a proxy need not be a member of the company.

2. Explanafory statement as required under Section 173 (2) of the Companies Act 1956 is snclosed.




THE TAMILNADU INDUSTRIAL INVESTMENT CORPORATION LIMITED
692, Anna Salal, Nandanam, Chennai - 400 035

EXPLANATORY STATEMENT AS REQUIRED UNDER SECTION 173 (2
OFf THE COMPANIES ACT 1956.

As per Section 293 (i} (o) of the Companies Act, 1956, the board of directors of a company
are ermnpowered To borow in excess of the aggregate of the paid-up capitat and its free reserves
with the consent of the company in general meeting. Under the provisions of this section, the
poard of directors of the corporation have been empowered o borrow upto Rs.1200 crores in
the Extra-ordinary General Body Meeting held on 15.07.1994.

The major borrowings of the corporation are by way of refinance from SIDBL borrowing from
banks and by issue of bonds, The borrowings as on 31.03.2011 amounted to Rs.1053 crores
(exciuding Loan in lleu of capitab. Further the corporation has diversified fis line of activity like
bill ciscounting. etc. The celiing limit on investment In plont & machinery for the 551 has also been
raised to Rs.500 lakhs, So the level of disbursement would ncrease In future and os such he
existing borrowing limif has to be increased. The corporation has aiso projecied in the business
plan that resources to the extent of Rs.375 crores would be ralsed during the current financial
year for meeting its commifments { disburserments.

Considering the dbove facts IF is suggested that the borrowing power may be increased
from Rs.1200 crores to Rs, 1800 crores and hence A proposal is placed before the Annual General
Mesting for approval.




REPORT OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS

The Board of Directors takes pleasure In
presenting the 62nd Annual Report of the
Comperafion for the financial yvedr ended 31st
March 2011, This yvear also the Coerporation
continued fts frend of delivering a sfrong
performance in ol core business areas through
customer centric strategies, despite unsfeady
external economic parameters of india/
Tamiinadu,

HIGHLIGHTS

. The Corporation has registered net profit
for the Eighth consecufive year. For the
year ended 31.03.2011 it achieved Rs.
52.82 croyes, the highest ever in recent
Yours.

. The profit before write-off and write-back
of provisions on non-performing assets, for
the financial year 2010-11, is Rs.34.10
crores as against Rs.16.10 crores during
the last yecr, thus recording an increase
of 111.80%.

. the loan sanctions are at Rs.939.25 crores
as compared to Rs.668.13 crores of last
yeaor.

. Standard Assets have increased from
Rs.984.94 crores to Rs.1177.93 crores this
year, a growth rate of 19.60%.

. The Total loan portfolio has increased to
Rs,1320.656 crores from Rs.1171.35 crores
last year,

. The Gross Non-performing Assets (NPA)
fel from 15.91% of last year to 10.80% this
yedr. However the net NPA Ihcreqssd to
3.51% from 3.35% last year.

» Profit per employee grew from Rs.7.5¢
lakhs to Rs. 9.95 lakhs.

. The Capital Adequacy Ratio Improved
from 13.72% of fast yvear to 15.88%, this
year. '

* - Esfoblishment expenses, éxpressed as a
percentage fo total Incoms, came down
0 15.31% from 16.00% of last year.

) Gross recoveries jJumped from 125.494.88

crores to Rs.709.27crores, recording a rise
of 43.32%.

] All this has been achieved despite the
moderate pace of gicbal recovery and
its impact on the industial scenario in
India.

. The Corporation has registered robust
growth in a challenging environment
fthrough pro  active marketing,
identification of worthy projects for
financing and excellent custorner service
besides ¢ robust credit monltoring and
recovery mechanism,

1.1 Global Economy

The global economy continued its slow
recovety from the global crisis of 2008-09. The
recovery, has been weak and uneven
between advanced countres and emerging
markets, with uncertainty continuing to prevail
over the economic conditions in Europe and
USA. Some of the countries like Greece,
Portugal, Ireland and Spain are going through
fhroes of economic turmoil. Jopan, which has
not yet shown definite signs of recovery from it
long slowdown, has been further grievously
affected by the earthquoke and tsunami,
which hit it in March 2011, Global economy
was esfimated to have grown by 5.00% in 2010.
The Intarnafional Monetary Fund (IMF) in their
World Economlc Qutlock (WEQ) forecasts
World real Gross Domestic Product (GDP)

Dies & Moulding Unit




growth is to be about 4.5% In 2017 and 2012,
down modestly from 5% in 2010.

1.2 Nalonal Economy

Despite the risks of globadl events, such as
volatility in commodity prices fike crude oll
exacerbated by political furmoll in the Middle-
East, the indion economy seems polsed fo
scadle greater heights In ferms of macro
economic indicators. The growth rate has been
8.6 per cent in 2010-11. The redi GDP growlh is
expected fo redch the 9 per cent mark in 2011-
12, The growth during 2010-11 has been broad
based with a rebound in the Agricutiure sector
with an estimated growin of around 54 per
cent. The indushial output growth rate was 8.6
percent while the manufacturing sector
registered a growih rate of 9.1 percent in 2010-
11. Annuagl figures for
5010-11 show that exparts have touched an all
time high of US$ 246 bilion and mark a robust
growth of 37.5 percent ovel Uss 179 billion
achieved In 2009-10.Imports fco registered a
strong growfh of 21.2 percent In 2010-11 and
touched USS$ 350.3 bilion. Inflation, however.
continues to be a cause for cencein. The RB
compnitted itself to contaln inflation through ifs
calibrated monefary policy. Despite some
tightness in money markets, financial
conditions have been orderly with a pick up in
credit growth, vibrant equity market activity
and ¢ stable forelgn exchange matket, Credit
fo Industry, Including infrastructure, metals,
food processing. rubber, plastic and their
products and engineering shows 23.6 per cent
in 2010-11 as compared with 24.4 per cent in

Aluminium Die-casting

the previous year. Credit jo the senvices sector,
lod by NBFCs, professiona services, transport
cperators and fourlsm, hotels and resfaurants,
grew by 23.9 per cent during 2010-11 as
compared with 12.5 per cent in the provious
yeor.

1.3 Tamilnodu Economy

At an esfimated GDP growth of 10% per
annurm during 2010-11, Tamiincdu is the fifth
largest contrbutor 1o India’s GDP. The sfate’s
manufaciuring sector has grown during 2010-
11 af 12%. industrial Investment in the last 5
years in the State by feading Industries is
Rs.52.195 crores. Industrial parks are being
estabiished at Tuficorin, Cheyyar, Tindivanam,
Tirumangatam{Madurai), Valakal
(Sriperurnbudur). Under integrated Textile Park
scherne of Govermnment of India, work has
commenced at Madural, Karur, Cuddalore
and Andipaiti. Chennai Is lkely o become one
of the woild's fargest aufornobile hubos with a
total production capachy of 2.2 milion vehicles
per annur. This Is possible due to exponding
operatlons of existing auto majors in the state
and the proposed investment plans of other
new investors. Tamilnadu is second In terms of
licensed food processing unifs  after
Maharastra. Tamil Nadu has the largest
installed capacity in wind with installed
copacity upwards of about 5887MW of which
about 997MW was insfalled in the year 2010-
11.Investments to generate 1,000 MW mare is
expected to come in 2011-12. Suzion, Gamesa,
Vastas, Leitner, Sterfing Infotech are setfing up
meanufacturing bases in the State. Trichy is
aiready o hub for windmill/Tower
manufacturing.

Under the Incentives ond subsidies
offered by the State Govemment sectors such
as Plastic, Rubber and Food Processing have
been added among fhe thrust sectors
enabling them to avail spocial subsidy
inespective of location, helping in thelr growth.

FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE
The Corporation’s Profit

The fotal income of the Corporation for
the financial year 2010-11 was Rs.222.20 crores
(Rs.189.56 crores in 2009-10). The Corporation




registered a net profit of Rs.52.82 crores, and a
17.80% of growth over last year's Rs.44.84
crores. This was mainly due to increase In
Interest income (27.00% over iast year and
other income caused by increase In advances
and the write-back of provisions.

Capital and Reserves

Net Capital and Reserves increased fiom
Rs.239.57 crores in 2009-10 to Rs.292.39 crores In
2010-171.

The capltal adeguacy ratfic has
Improved from 13.72% in 2009-10 to 15.88% In
2010-11 coleulated on the same basis,

Loans and Advances

Sanctions. disbursals and recovery of
advahces showed significant improvement
over the past yeaor.

Table 1
(Rs. In crores)
201D-11 2009-10
SANCTIONS 239.25 &68.13
DISBURSEMENTS 735.59 570.27
RECOVERY 709.27 494,88

the Corporation’s strategles in analysing
custorner needs and developing new schemes
besides  modifying existing schemes
contributed to improving cusfomer base.,
Sustained marketing efforts through business
meets and loan melas at all branches
improved visibility of the Corporation profile
and ottracted new custemers to its fold. The
close track monitoring of toans and the dliligent
recovery measures besides the efforfs to
improve the morale and motivation guoilent of
human resources of the Corporation have led
to improvement In the business,

A new scheme was introduced for the
purchase of Generators 1o member units of
Bharat Heavy FElectricals Ltd Industries

Associdtion (BHELSIA) Trichy on soft terms which
has tesulfed in aftracting new clients. Taking
advantage of the acute power cfisis faced by
industry, thrust was given to windmill financing
both for capfive consumption and sale to the
TNEB,

The Corporgtion has modified the
Scheme for Take Over of High Cost borrowings
facilitating the takeover of Working Capital
loans from Banks, Suifable modifications and
extended coverage of products were made to
Bill Finance Scheme to widen the scope of
working caplital schemes.

There has been a significant
improvement in gross recoveries over last
year's performance, due fo effort In collections
both iIn NPA and Standard Asset portfollo,

Social accountability of Corporatlon

N

\ The Corporation’s schems to encourage
first gerieration entreprenaurs from socialy and
economically disadvantaged backgrounds
viz., "Grow an Enfreprencur Scheme” (GES)
gained momentum during the year . Under
the scheme, loan amount is considered upto
Rs.5.00 lakhs for entreprencurs who cannot
offer collateral security but have viable
projects that needs to be encouraged, A
beneficiary can be considered for additfonci
loan provided he/she has successfully
completed one year wiih il prompt
repayments. The total quanfum of foan, taking
into account all the additional releases, should
not exceed Rs.10.00 lakhs. The implementation

Forging Unit




of this scheme is leveraged on the mentor
concept and the vigilant monitoring by the THC
officidls. The proposadls are being considered

under Credit Guarantee Trust Fund Scheme. ¢

The Corporation has sanctioned Rs.38.467
crores to 2134 clients under this scheme during
this Financial year ftoking the cumulative
sanctions fo 2186 clients to the tune of Rs 39.81
crores, The repayment petformrnance undef the
scheme has been exemplary. The scheme has
been documented - a book and o shorf film
on the origin, concept. implementation issues,
future vision and profiles of select clients across
the State whose llves have been transformed
by this financial assistance fromn  TIKC  were
prepared during the year.

Working Capital Assistance

The Corporation continued to extend ifs
working capifal assistance scheme to all
inclustries - viz manufactuing, processing and
service sectors. Further the Scheme for
extending Working Capltal Term Loan fo the
existing assisfed & non-assisted Modem Rice
Mill Units was modified to enhance  the
quantum of assistance from Rs.50 lacs to
Rs.1.00 crore. The schemes for faking over of
loans from other Banks / Financick Institutions as
also high cost borrowlngs -were also
formulated.

Repairing and reconditioning of sick
transformers for TNER besides Civil Contfractors
under Turnkey projects, were added fo the
range of products covered under the Bill
Finance Schame of TNEB.

Fabtication Unit

Table-2. Disposal of lcan applications

{1%. in crores)
Sanclions

1. Particulars 2010-1 200%-10
No. No. Ami No.  Amt

Applications pending at the )

beginning of the year 26 8B 33 3475
2 Applications recelved

cuwing the year 4356 114034 2048 81421

TOTAL 4382 1167.88 2081 851.96
3 Applications disposed off

durng the year

o) Cross Sanclions (Al types) 4190 93925 1908 668.13

b} Closed, Withcrawn ete, 16 19900 147 16629

4 Applications pending of the
end of the year

TOTAL

3% 2963 26 1854
4352 1147.88 2081 851.9¢

BUSINESS STRATEGIES
Cur Customer centiic feafuras are

* Our commitment towards
confinuousty  improving and
deepening our relationship with our
exlsting customers and pro actively
pursuing good accounts,

. Freguent review of customer
requiremnents with quick response In
meeling the same.

. Capitalising on the emerging
opportunities fo enable portfolio
growth through new customers

. Tailor-made new products both for
service and rmanufacturing unifs

» Focus on balancing our asset and
licbilty mix and reducing credit
costs, |

. Accessing and disbursing eligible
subsidy of Central and State
Governments to customers on fast
tfrack mode, thus maoking ithe unifs
more viable.

. Systernatic efforts to provide quality

' fraining in  Improving and
enhancing the competencies of
the staff.




Incentives for
performance and motivaling stoff
at Branches and Head Office,

rewarding

Concerted marketing iniiatives
through, advertisements,
particlpation in the industrial
exhibitions organized by various
associations like TANSTIA/CODISSIA
besides organising business
promotion mesefs and loan melas

at al bronches

Thrust is given an non-fund based
inceme. through Insurance agency
etfc.

Scheme-wise performance

The Corporation made use of its various
schemes 10 gather advances. Table 3 below,
furnishes data.

Table-3. Scheme-wise Sanclion and Disbursement during 2010-2011

ﬁb, DESCRIPTION Ngclxncﬂons @fﬁ Disb;r;sﬂnem
i Micro / Small Enferprises Funding scheme 57 10.20 6.76
2  Equiprnent Finance Scheme 135 61.81 4549
3 Textlle Industry Under Technology Upgradation (RTUF) scheme & 10.68 10.18
4 Wind Mils 14 a41.87 4727
5 Transport operctors 323 10.52 6.42
6 Medical Practitioners f Hospitals 8 6.71 3.66
7 Hoftels 2 2.98 0.47
& Working Capital Loans
a. Single Window Scheme a9 23.39 7.96
b, Modem Rice Mil 38 15.46 26,39
c. General Working Capital Scheme 6 10.64 7.88
d. Bil Finance Scheme 542 268.74 268.74
Short Term Loan (TANGEDCO) 1 50.00 50.00
10 Open Temmn Loons 2q7 58.77 36.02
11 Ciean Term Loans ! 0.30 0.30
12 Switch-over Loans 2 10.06 32.03
13 Grow on Entrepreneur Scheme 2134 38.46 30.77
14 Funding of Second Hand Machinery 3 2.09 0.52
15 Others 622 316.57 147.73
TOTAL 4190 939.25 735.59




DISTRICT-WISE DEPLOYMENT OF CREDIT

Table 4. below, fumishes dafa on TIC’s distibution of credit in the districts.
The Disticts of Chennai, Coimbatore, Kancheepuram, Thiruvaliur and Kanyakumart showed

high credit absorption,
Table 4. Districtwise deployment of loans

(Rs. in Crores)

9. MName of the Disfrict Sanctions Cumulative
No. 20102041 2009-2010 Sanction
Upto 2010-2011
No Amt.No " iAmt
1 Anyaclur 5 099 30 L1092
2 Chennci M9 10229 15520 168009 -
3 Coimbatore 183 5259 12522 1367.37-
4 Cuddalore 25 377 4044 13078
5 Dharrnapurl 30 636 - '
& Dindigul 61 31.12
7 trode 61 38.14
8 Kanchegpurarn fats) 56.31
9 Kanyckumari 111 34.82
10 Karuy 34 11.18
11 Krishnagid 62 17.83
12 Madural 109 16.58
13 Nagapatinam 4} 0.47
14 Narnakkal 33 526
15 Perombalur 7 1.32
16 Pudukkottci 76 12.39
17 Ramnad ]3] 299
18 Salem 58 12.20
19 Sivagangai 54 6.08
20 Thanjowur 45 12.31
21 The Nilgiis 2 0.13
22 Theni 12 6.92
23 Thiruvaliur 158 61.38
24  Thiruvannamakal it 1.42
25 Tirunelvel 116 21,85
26 Tiruppur 80 26.64
27 Tlruvarur 8 2.51
28 Trchy 81 3234
29 Tuticorin 64 28.08
0 vellore 17 18,93
31 Villupurom 34 797
32  Vhudhunagar 127 26,23
33 Pondicherry & Other States —_ — il 6400
TOTAL 1908 &68.13 109213 . 8612.02




SANCTIONS DURING LAST 5 YEARS

Rupses in Crores

Rupees in Crores

- 200607 200




RECOVERIES DURING LAST 5 YEARS

Rupees in Grores
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INDUSTRY-WISE DISTRIBUTION OF CREDIT
Table 5 shows Industry-wise distribution in the Corporation’s advances .
Table-5. Industry-wise distribulion of Credit

(Rs.in Crores)

Sanclions (Gross) Cumnuiative
S, Description 2010-11 2009-10 Sanctions
fNo. : upte 31.03.2011
No. Amt. % No. Amt, % No, Amt, %

1 Food Processing Industry an 23.31 093 201 82056 1228 9463 79423 922
2 Sugar Faclories & Refineries - - — _ - — 37 15486 180
3 Paper & paper products Including

prinfing & publishing 117 4804 511 88 334 505 4959 39L12 4N
4 Textiles 147 5630 599 106 3692 553 7986 133175 1546
5  Chemical & Chemical Products 25 12.37 132 10 466 070 4182 21902 254
&  Leather and Leather products 14 585 082 12 391 059 1031 16197 188
7 Non metalic mineral products except

products of Petroleun & coal 115 952 4.23 2 D94 0.14 9 10326 120
8 Engg. (ncl Auto componenis) 530 19746 2103 451 11480 1720 5652 100040 1162
9  Boctrica Machinery, Apparatus,

Appiiances and supplies 83 12450 1326 79 M25 1660 952 496468 576
10  Hectrlcily. Gos & Steamn (incl, Windrail) 15 4017 428 16 47408 7.06 100 2699 322
11 Tronsport Equipment — — — — — — 474 4671 053
12 Hotel Industries 30 9,93 106 24 2180 323 901 20308 23
13 Transport Incl. Fishing Tramwlers 2013 4254 453 327 270 145 46839 66864 776
14 Information Technology 4 0.2 0.02 3 0.22 043 &7 248 029
15 Misc, industies not skewhere clossified 785 21899 2330 499 2087 3116 25652 240275 2190
16 Lloans fo Govl. Corporations 1 5000 532 _ - — 9 33800 392

TOTAL 4150 93925 10000 1908 666.13 10000 109213

8612.02 10000

Flastic Componenis Unit

Disbursement

various schemes.

The sectoral growth in advances wds in
sync with the general growth in different
sectors registered during the year. The
Corporation keeps track of its credit distribution
to avoid concentration risks.

Durlng the year under ieport, the
Corporation disbursed Rs 73559 Crores. The
cumulative disbursement upto 31,.3.2011 (since
inception) Is Rs.6178.17 crores, extended under




Chennai Region

Ceoimbatore Region

15520/ 1680.09
c

" . hennai
Madurai Region

Thrunelveli Region

Trichy Region

| Salem Region

3127742916
Erode

146/ 7.63
The Nllgiris

25221 1367.37
Coimbatore

Tiruppur
176/ 55.48

No. of Units /Amount
(Rs. In Crores)




Asset Quaiity

Operational emphasis in the
Corporation’s business activity has been not
cnly in  buslness enhancement buf,
concomitantly, in asset qualty and reduction
in non-performing cssets.

Table-6. Loan Porifolio
{Rs. in Crores)

ASSET 2010-11 2009-1G¢ 2008-09 2007-08
Standard 1177.93 98494 75399 604,22
Sup-standard 42.74 24,26 30.34 2223
Doubtful 99.98 . 160.97 188,48 20993
Loss Assats — 1.18 26.04 3223
TOTAL 1,320.65 1,171.35 997.82 868.61
wWritien-off £0.69 . 74.65 7081 64.81

Total Performing

Assots (PA) 117_7._93_ 0BAG4 79399 60422
Total Non-performing > -

Assats (NPA) 14272, 18641 243.83 26439
% of performing e

csets o fotal AT

advonces 89.20 84.09 75.56 69.50
% of NPA to total L

advances T

(Grogs MPAS) 1080 1591 24.44 3044
% of Net NPA fo

{Ne®) achrances 351 335 5,29 4,65

strategies for Asset Quality

The Corporation has been taking the
following sfeps to reach ifs objective:

) appraisci and Toliow-up are done
on redlistic basls

. Human resources considared as an
asset, with continuation updation
of skills.

] Recovery, loan monitoring and
rehaobilitation are headed by the
Senior Officer of The Corporatfion.

. close association of the Audlf
department: enhancing the scope
and depth of inspections in the
new Infernal qudit policy and
Process.

The Loan Monitoring and Rehabilifation
Department:

Monitoring:

The Loans Monitoring & Rehabilitation
Depariment headed by a Deputy General
Manaoger, monitors the hectth of the assisted
units, performance of the units, slippage and
timely rehabilitaflon/restructuring and revival of
potentially viable sick units,

The department anaiyses the Assets
Portfolio of the Corporation on regular intervals
and reports 1o the management on the stafus
of NPA level. As monthly demands are also
raised, first tlme defaulters ars identified to
inificte remedial action en monthly bosis and
ciosely monitored to prevent sfippage.

Inspection ond Coverage of insurance of
cissisted units:

As o risk-mitigation effort, inspection and
insurance coverage of assisted units are
perlodically rnonitored by this departrent and
reporfed to Audif Committee of the
Corporation.

Income Generation through Cross Selling

The Corporation has become d

corporate agent for Oriental insurance Co. Lid.
from 22.11.2010 and efforfs are belng taken 1o
sell insurance to the assisted unifs and others
through our branch network, The Corporation
has eamed o sum of Rs.92.8% lakhs as
commission for the Insurance premium of
Rs.156.45 lakhs for the year 2010-11 and

Metalturgical Testing Unit




expects this to grow further.
Rehabilifation:

As per the policy of the Govt. of
Tamiinadu, THIC hos evolved the appilcation
format for applying for the rehablitction and
also evolved preliminary assessment format to
be processed by TIIC. Loans Monitoring &
Rehabilitation Dept. has been co-ordinating
with Inclustries Commissioner & Directorate of
Industties and Commerce in  the
implementation of this Policy,

In respect of the viable units where
rehabliitation could not be extended, the
Corporation  reschedules the principal
oufstanding. During 2010-11, the foan
accounts of 42 unifs which were facing
genuine difficulties, have been rescheduled
Involving postoonement of principat to the
tune of Rs.13.00 crores. Besides, BIFR ! AAIFR
cases are followed up by the Department for
appropriate action. Moreover, In respect of
those units taking shelter under BIFR
proceedings, action undsr SARFAESI Act are
initicted -and further follow up action for
recovery of dues Is made.

The Recovery Depariment:

The Recovery Department monitors the
achievement of pincipal and inferest targets
of the Corporation. It focuses on the major
NPA account by reviewing the cases and
toking suitable action efther through OTS or
reschedulement. It also maximizes the
recovery by negotiating with the highest
bidder in the auction sale. Approval is
dccorded for pioceeding legally to recover
the dues under Section 31 of SFC/SARFAESI
ACt/DRT, Emphasis Is placed on Compromise/
negotiated Setftement Schemes for loans
above Rs.10.00 lakhs and on vardous OTS
Schemes In vogue for loans upto Rs, 10.00 lakhs

Quality Certification

The Corporation obtained I5/18C
9001:2000 Cerfification from Bureau of Indian
Standaids (BIS) for its Quality Management
Systems in  November 2004 for the process of
sanction  of loans for Chennal &
Kancheepurom Branch and Head Office,

Now the Corporation switched over to ISASO
9001:2008 Standards for the process of sanction
and disbursement of loans for Head Office and
Chennai-Kancheepuram Branch Office. The
15O Certification affer renewal qudit by Buteau
of Indian Standards was renewed accordingly
for further period of three years upto
November 2013.

Employment Generation

The financial assistance extended by the
Corporation has generated an estimated
additional employment for about 20,140
Persons during the year 2010-17.

Resources

For the funding of its lending operations,
the Corporation had, fill 2004-05, o special ad-
hoc Bond Faciiity from RBI avery year, Affer ifs
withdrawal, the Corporation has been making
adequate stand-by arangements. If obtained
a stand-by overdraft facility of Rs.50 crores from
Indian Bank to meet the short term temparary
liquiciity mismatch in funds flow, in addition fo
the existing Rs.15 crores facility.  The
Corporation has, however, bheen resorfing
mostly to SIDBI's Refinance and loan faciltties,
in view of the cost advantage and quick
response.,

SIDB! had released Rs, 160 crores towards
Refinance limit for the financial year 2010-11,
Besides this Rs.25 crores towards Micro & Small
ehterprises under Special Refinance Scheme
was dlso received from SIDBI. The Corporation
also availed Rs.200 crores as medium term loan
from Indlian Bank,

3

Plastic Fiaxible Hosas Unit
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Table-7. Detalls of cpplicalions made to SIDEI

(Rs. In Crores)

Amount Ofs. at the O/s. af the
sanctioned  beginning Refinance Repayment end of
Yedr of the year drawn made the year
Amt. Amt. Amt, Amt. Amt.
2009-10 225.00 374.62 225.00 115.18 484.44
2010-11 1756.00 484.44 175.00 74.24 58520
Trecsury The Corperation is commitied to the best

The Corporation redeemed SLR bonds,
on maturty, to the extent of Rs, 57.42 crores
during the yedr.

Fixed Deposhis:

As on 31,03.2011, fixed deposits
aggregated Rs.67.62 crores. Besides that, the
Comoration gathered inter-corporate deposits
of Rs 59,05 crores.

Cormporate Governance:

The Corporation, established in 1949 and
incorporated under the indian Companies Act,
1913, was promoted by the Government of
Tamilnadu with an objsective fo support
Industial growth in the Staie, with focus on
Micro, Small and Medium enterprises(MSME). If
follows regulations as lald down by RBi / SIDBL

Alloy Steel Castings Unit

practices in corperate govetnance - not only
to meet the competing desires of different
stake holders and cornpliance 1o regulatory
requirernents — but also to wedve them Into the
very fobric of its functioning - for monagement
and personnel excellence, for high level of
business ethics, for oplimizing all stcke holders’
value and to move towards iecdership among
alt State Financial Corporations.

To this end, the Corporation has, structurally,

. a Chalman and  a Managing Director,
both full time

. a Board of Directors which plays a
supervisory and dadvisory role

. several commiltees charged with
specific roles

. exacutives with specific functiondlities in
the organizational process,

TIIC’s BOARD OF DIRECTORS:
The Boord has -

. THC's fulHinne Chalman
- Tic's full-time Maonaging Director

. Addl. Chief Secretary to the Government
for Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises
Deparfment, The Deputy Secretary
(Finance) fo the Govemnment of
Tamiinadu, Special Secretary to the
Government [ndustries Depariment.

. Two representatives of SIDBI af the rank of
its Chief General Manager / General
Manager.




A nominee director of the State Govemment and
The President, TANSTIA

As on 31.03.2011, the Cormporation’s Board had the following Directors:

Sl Nature of Date of
No. Name of the Director Designation Directorship appointment
1. Tmt. Sheela Rani Chunkath, IAS. Chalrperson &
Princlpal Secretary Managing Direcfor  Executive 03.11.2008
2. Thiru P, Selvam, 1AS., Directar NonExecutive 09.07.2007
Addi. Chief Secretary to Govemment,
Micro, Srall and Mediurn Enferprlses Department
3 Selvi Apoorva, IAS., Director Non-Execuiive  26.02.2010
Spl. Secretary to Government,
Indlustries Department
4, K. Nanthakumar, 1AS., Dhector Non-Executive  09.09.2010
Dy. Secretary to Covemment,
Finance Department
5. Thiru Namgial, Director Non-Executive  28,11.2008
Chief General Manoger, SIDBI
b, Tmt Chitrg Alai, Director Non-Executive 22.06.2010
General Manager, SIDB|
7. Thiru S.'Sundqr, Independant Non-Executive  20,09.2005
CGMIRetd.) State Bank of India Birector {Govt, Nominee)

Directors who served on the Board duiing 2010-11 and refinguished their posts due to change

In assignment:

3l. No. Name of the Director Period of Time

Tvl,
1. Randoiph Edmund Rowe, General Manager, SIDBI 26.06.2009 to 22,06.2010
2. Dr. Vijay M.Pingale, 1AS., Dy. Secretary to Government,

Finance Department 10.07.2009 to 09.09.2010
3. Thiru D. Gandhikumar, President, TANSTIA 28.11.2008 to 02.12.2010

No director on the Board is. in any way, connected o any other director of the Board.




COMMITTIES OF THE BOARD

The Board has constituted the following committess to provide specified and focused

governance on key funclional aregs.

No. Committae Members Chalrman Mcain responsibility areas
1. Executive 1. The Chaiman, TIC The Chalrman, Al arecs relating to loans and
Cornmittee 2. The MD.., TIIC nc advances utilising the overcll
3. Direcior representing powers of the Board, above that
SIDB of the Corporation’s Regional

A. Indepandent
Director (nominee of
fhe State Govemment)

Independent Directar

(Nomines of the State

Government)

2. Director representing
SIDBI

3, The CMD., THC

2. Audt Committes 1.

3 Defaull Review . The Chdirman. THC
Committee 2. The MD., THIC
3. Director representing
SIDB|
4, Independsnt
Director (Nominee of
te State Government)

. The Chairmnan, TIC
. The MD.. TIC
. Direcior represeniing
Govermnment Finance
Pept.
. The MD,, TIC
» Director reptesenting
Covemment industries
Dapt.
3. Director representing
Government Finance
Dept.

4.  Sfatt Committee

o b —

—_

The independent
Director

The Chalrman,
THC

The Chdairmacn,
The

The MD.TEC

Commltiee.

Overseeing and directing the

otal audit functions of the
Corporation; all interndl

inspections; audits by the extemal
audits /SIDBI/AG: Periodic and
Annual financict reports; witte-off &
bad foans. '

Overseeing ond directing the
Corporation’s performance in
arecs relating To NPAs,
compromise settiements, etc.
within the overcll powers of the
Board and above those of the
Regional Committes.

H.R, areas fike recruitment,
promotions for the post of
Assistont General Manager
ond above

HR areas ke recruiiment,
promotions far the post of
Manager and below.

MEETINGS:

The Board of Directors mef seventesn
tirmes In 2010-11. The Annual Generdl Body
Meeting was held In Chenndi on the 14th July,
2010,

The Execuiive Committee of the Board
met fifteen times during the year: the Default
Review Committes met twelve times, the Audli
Committee met four times and the Staff
Committee met slix times.

Grievance Cell

The Grievance Cell of the Corporction
recelved 88 petitions through the Chief
Minister's Special Cell during the year 2010-11
and disposed 80 petitions.

Internal Audii

improvemaents made under the audit

procedures;

Internal Audit Department, formed in
1983 audits activiiles of branches af random




widened ifs scope with passage of time. In
2004, its functions were decentralized: Ragional
Audit Teams were formed at gl Regiongl
Offices. The Head Office audit team besides
surprise inspections of Branches audifs the
functions of Reglonal Offices and Head Office
depariments. Comprehensive changes have
been envisaged under o revised peollcy of May
2010. These are being implemented in phases,

The new policy, encompassing severai
changes te make the Corporation’s Audit-
functlon deeper and comprehensive was
finclized after several rounds of internal
discussions.

The document was discussed and
approved at the Board Meeting held on the
31st May, 2010,  The changes envisaged in the
document are being operationalised in stages,

As a step towards implementation of
Credit Audit, Post Disbursal Credit Audit, Branch
Audit under New Audit Policy new formatsf
checklists are introduced. Credit Audit and
Post Disbursal Credit Audlt as per new formats/
checklists will be conducted In the financial
year 2011-12. A prelminary cudit of branches
under the new design for Branch Audit has
been conducted at sk branches,

Durlng the year, the Internal Audit
Department cavered 29 branches offices, for 4
fimes on a quarterly basis, It also audited the
Reglonal Offices at Salem and Tirunelvell
during the year,

STATUTORY  INFORMATION REGARDING
EMPLOYEES UNDER SECTION 217 (2A) OF THE
COMPANIES ACT, 1955.

Employees in receipt of remuneration in
excess of Rs.2.00 fakhs per month or Rs.24.00
lakhs per annum - NIL

Listing on the Stock Exchange

SLR Bonds issued by the Corporafion are
listed in the Madras Stock Exchange, gs
stipulated by RBI.  The Corporation complies
with Clouse 49 of the Listing Agreement.

Compliance Officers

1. Thiru R. Jayaprakasam, Company
Secrefary, is the Compliance Officer for
complying with the various provisions of
SEBI and the provisions of the Listing
Agreement with the Madras Stock
Exchange. He reports to the
Comporation’s Chairman,

2. Thiru R, Jovaprokasam. Company
Secretary, is the Public Information
Offlcer as required under the Right to
Information Act. He reports to the
Corporation’s Chairman.

The Corporation received 152 reguests
durlng 2010-11 and provided Information
In respect of ali the cases, within the
stipulcted fime.

3 Thiru S.Gopalakrishnan (Asst. Genergl
Manager, 1A/1SO), has been appointed
as the Nodal Officer for Know Your
Customer (KYC) and Anti-Money
Laundering (AMC) compliance, ds per
RB! / SIDBI directions.

No unsatisfactory report was generated
by the Corporafion in 201011,

POLICY AND PROCESSES
1. Credit Policy

The Corporation reviewed and issued g
fresh / comprshensive credlit policy on the Tst
August, 2008,

Risk Management:

‘The Corporation is fully committed to
identify all categories of risks Involved in is
business of lending or other activities, evolve
suifable measuring and monltoring mechanism
and adopt appropriate risk management and
risk mitigation strategies to achieve the twin
objectives of maximising retums and mMinfmising
risks’. The Corporation s continuously taking
varous measures 1o miligate the fisks involved
i its lending activity as given below:




Credit Risk:

) Credit rafing of individual borrowers in
the appraisal of project self and suitable
risk mitigation measures llke obtaining
additional coliateral security are faken.
Proposals below cerfain ratings are not
considered.

. Sector-wise exposure limits / Group
exposdre limits

. i also has loans monitoring department
which monltors the gudlity of credlf
porifolioc as well as sllppage and
conducts periodical analysis of sectoral
performance.

. It also considers restructuring of loan
accounts and rehabiliiation of sick uniis
wherever necessary,

) it akso takes credit guarantee cover from
CGTMSE for eligible cases.

Markel Risk:

* The Corporatfion has moved over from
fixed interest rate regime to periodical
review of interest in ine with the market
trends.

) It aiso keeps a constant  vigil over asset
liability mismatches, liquidity issues &
market related securities and takes
suifable reasures. '

Operalional Risk:

. The Corporation sirictly adheres 1o KYC
notms as prescribed by RBL

. The Corporation has an intemail audif
pollcy which includes physical
verification of assets by Reglonal audit
teams and for audit of securily
documents by legal depariment.

. The Corporation constantly endeavouss
to have o sirong MIS reporting system.

. It also has well established procedures /
sysfems in place.

Corporation s in the process of
formulating Risk Management Policy in tune
with Hs size of operations and in line with the
draft Risk Management Pollcy for SFCs
suggested by SIDBI

Humaon Resource

The Corporation considers 118 hurnan
resource as an dsset for Ifs govemance and
business.

During the year 2010-11, the Covporation

has made direct recruitment to the post of

Senlor Officer (previously called Officer
(Finance)) by calling for a list of suitable
candidates from the Professional & Executive
Employment office, Chennai, and Issued
Letters of Appointment to three candidates
appointing them s Senior Officers.

As on 21.03.2011, the Corporation’s staff
strength was as follows

Management Total Strength
Chaimerson &

Managing Director (Full fime) i
Sentor Officers 205
Junior Officers 249
Office Assistants 105
Total 550

The Corporation continued fo impart the
special programme on Team Buiiding. Service
Odentation and Leadership Skills for ifs Senior
Offlcers af Yetcaud, Salem as was done last
year. Also the Corporatlon organized o
rocourse tralning programme on Conflict
Management, at MGM Beach Resort, Chennal
for the Officials who had clready particlpated
the specialized training programme af
Yarcaud, Scolem.

The above programmes included solving
reql fife situations and improving core
competencies, followed by d self assessment
and all paricipants reported immense benefir
from these programmes.

Training programme for skil development
covered intemational Exposure on Financing
MSMEs ot Thalland and Malaysia also.  The
employees were nominated to attend the
external fraining programmes on Effective
implementation of Right to Information Act.
Ethics in  Administration, Visual Basle,
Infroduction to Linux and Open Office
conducted by Annd Institute of Management,
Chennal and also for tralining programimes on




Service Tax, TDS, Provisions, Advance Tax and
Mirimum Alfernate Tax conducted by Southern
Indliar Regional Council of ICWAIL, Chenndl,

Further. business orlented In-house
fraining Programmes on project Appraisal,
Legal Documentation and Dot Net
Applications for Systems Staff were dlso
conducted for the benefit of its employses.

In cll, soft as well as functional skill
updation was imparted to 480 amployees
through various extermnal and in- house training
programmmes,

Computeriscition

Our Corporation Is currentty having
decentralized dotabase sefup, with each of
the branch having its own database ond head
office malntaining a consolidated database
used for reporting/ analysis. i Is updated once
in a week through Compact Disk (CD) backup
received from branches or through FIP Server.

During the year 2010-11, concrete steps
have been initlated to upgrade the T
infrastructure in a big way by moving info web
centric solution and centralized data
processing.

A detailed System Requirement
Specification Study for development of Web
Centric Solutlon based on the existing
application, present and future requirements
was catied out by engaging the services of a
vendor regisfered with FLCOT,

Based on the above. our Board has
approved the Computerisation proposal for
Web Centric Solution ot an overall budget of
Rs.4.70 Crores to be Implemented through
ELCOT.

ELCOT has since floated the tender and
recelved bids. Due to Electoral Code of
Conduct, the evaluation has been delayed.

In the year 2011-2012, the Coporation
will work aggressively towards migrating fo
Web Centric Solution.

Corporate Socicl Responsibility

Corporate Social Responsibility refers to
the activities by organizations with an objecfive
of rendering services for the benefit of the

soclety with a non-profit motive. In
accordance with the directives of the State
Government, the Corporation evolved a
formai corporate social responsibility policy

during the year. Historlcally it has been
contributing o the betterment of the society In
diverse ways. Now, with a CSR policy
framework in place and g specific annual CSR
plan, it contfinues this endeavour for the
befterment of the society in general and the
less-forfunate in particular,

Support worthy projects were chosen
keeping the paramount objective of catering
to different sections of the society,
Accordingly. the Corporation has supported
projects as under,

The corporation donated Rs.0.25 lakh to
the Department of Women Studies,
Bharathidasan University and Women
Entreprenecurs Association of Tamilnadu, for
jointly  organizing «o 2-ddys seminar on
Enfrepreneurial Opportunities for Women.

An amount of Rs.0.50 lakh was donated
to CARE Earth for purchase of computers for
field station.

A fish cart costs Rs.10,500/- was donated
to Selvt C.Vijayalakshmi for income genetrating
activity.

An amaount of Rs. 2.88 lakhs was donated
to Dr. T. Thirunarayanan in two equal
instalments during August 2010 and Febtuary
2011. towards project for public health
infervention fhrough AYUSH for healthy living -
Cenfre for fraditional medicine aond research
(CTMR)

Rs.8.125/- was donated for distribution of
sporfs equipment fo under privieged children

Rs.8.350/- was donated for distribution of
llustrated books, note books, pencils to under
privileged children.

Rs.1.50 lakhs was donated to Master
K.C.Ganapathy to parficipate in Asian Games
and IODA - World Champlonship salfling
competitions 2010,

The Corporation doncted Rs.15,000/- to
Periyar Technology Business Incubator for
organizing a 2-days conference for woman




anfreprensurs,

An amount of Rs.1.00 lokh was donated
1o Tamiinadu Science Forum, Pudukottal, 1o
host the Tamilnadu State Childrens’Science
Congress of the 18th National Chllidrens’
Science Congress 2010,

Directors’ Responsibility Statement
Directors hereby confirm that:

. Al accounting standards which have to
be mandoforlly followed have been
complied with in the prepcaration of
accounts for the year ended 31st March,
2011,

) Significant  accounting policles,
conslstently followed by the Corporation,
have been given as Notes annexed fo
and forming part of the Balance Sheet
and Profit and Loss Account,

. Adequate care has been foken for the
maintenance of accounting records.

. The accounts for the year have been
prepared on a 'going concein concept’

. The financial statements have been
audited by M/fs. PONRAJ & CO.. the
Statutory Auditors. Their report Is
appended,

Treasury

Only the SLR Bonds issued by the
Corporation are fisted with the Madras Stock
Exchange, ds stipulated Dy RBE. The
Corporation complies with ciause 49 of the
fisting cgresment,
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For and on behalf of Board of Directors

THE THC LIMITED
CHENNAI 600 035

Date : 21.07.2011

Dr. T. PRABHAKARA RAO
PRINCIPAL SECRETARY /
CHARRMAN & MANAGING DIRECTOR




Sorme of the

Directors, by virfue of their posts, hold cerain ofher Direcforships, as appointed by the State

Govarnment.

sl

No. Name of the Director Designcition Cther Directorships
Tvi.

1. Sheela Rani Chunkath, |.AS,, Chalrperson & DIRECTOR:

Principal Secretary

P. Selvam, LAS.. Director
Additional Chief Secretary to

Government,

Micre, Small and Medium Enterprises
Depariment,

Govemment of Taminadu

Apoorva, |AS, Director
Special Secretary 1o Covemrment,

indusiries Department,

Govemment of Tarmilnadu

{. Nantha Kumar, LAS., Cirector
Deputy Secretary to Govt.,

Finance Department,

Government of Tamitnadu

Managing Director

1. Guindy Indl. Estafe Infrastructure
Upgradation Company(GIEIUC)

2. Cheflinad Cement Corporation Lid,

3. Seshasayee Paper and Boards Lfd.

4. Stafe ndustes Promotion Comporation
of Tamilnadu GIPCOT)

5. Tamiincidu  Small industries
Developrent Comporation Lmited
(TANSIDCO)

6. TCOT Consultancy & Services
Limited (TCOT)

MEMBER:

7. Industlal Guidance & Export
Promofion Bureau(GUIDANCE

DIRECTOR:

1. Tamilnadu Small industries
Development Corporation Limited
(TANSIDCOD

2. Taminadu Small Industries
Corporation (TANS)

DIRECTOR:

1. Tamiinadu Industrial Explosives
Limited (FIEL)

2. TANFAC Industriles Limited

3. TICEL Bio-park Limited

4, Tamiinadu Cemeits Corporation
Limited (TANCEM)

5. Tamilhadu Salt Corporaiion
Lmited TANSALT

CHAIRMAN & MANAGING DIRECTOR-

IN CHARGE:

0. Southemn Structurals Umited (SS1)

MEMBER: '

7. Chennal Environmental Management
Company of Tanners(CEMCOT

DIRECTOR:

I Tomiinadu Adi-Dravidar Housing and
Bevelopment Corporation Ltd.
{TAHDCO)

2. Tamiinadu Salt Corporation Limited

3. Tamilnadu Tea Plantation Comporation
timited

4. Tamiinadu Road Infrastructure
Development Corporation (TNRIDC)

5. Tamiinadu Cements Corporation
Limited (TANCEM)

6. Tamiinadu ndustrial Explosives Limited




Sl

Ne. Name of the Director Designation Othar Dlrectorships
MENMBER:
7. If Incubation Cendre.
8. Tamilnadu Khad and Vilage industries
Board (TNKVIB)
5. Namgial, Diractor DIRECTOR:
Chief General Mahaget, 1. Kerdla Venture Capital Trust Pvl. Lid.
Small Industries Development 2, Kerola Venture Caopital Fund Umited
Bark of India (SIDBD 3. Punjab Venture Copitat Lid.
: 4, Punjab Venture Investors Trust Lidl.
b. Chitra Aldi, Director DIRECTOR:
General Manager, 1. Madura Micro Finance timited
small Industries Development 2. [TCOT Consultancy and Senvices
Bank of Indla (SIDBl) Lirnlied
7. 5. Sundoar, Dlrector DIRECTOR:

Chiet Generdl Manager (Retd),
State Bonk of Indlc

Taminad Mercantite Bank Limfted




PONRAJ & CO., H.O. TRADE CENTRE, || FLOOR

CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS 108, WALLAJAH ROAD
CHENNAI - 600 002

PH: 044-2854 9953

FAX : 044-2852 8443

CELL : 94440 49953

EMAIL : ponfajca@gmail.com

WEBSITE : www.ponrgjondco.com

AUDITORS’ REPORT

TO THE MEMBERS OF THE TAMILNADU INDUSTRIAL INVESTMENT CORPORATION LIMITED,

CHENNAI.

We have audited the aftached Balonce Sheet of the Tamil Nadu industricl  Investment
Corporation Limifed CThe Company™) as at March 31, 2011, and the related Profit and Loss
Account and the Cash Flow Stctement for the year ended on that date annexed thereto,
which we have signed under reference to this reporf, These financial statements cre the
responslbiiity of the Company’s Management, Our responsibility is 1o express an opinion on
these financial statements based on our audit.

We conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in indla.
Those Standards requlre that we plan and perform the audit to obtain recsonable assurance
about whether the financial statements are free of material misstatements, An audit includes
examining, on test basis evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the financial
statermnents. An qudit dise includes assessing the accounting principles used and significant
estimates made by the Maonagement as well as evaluating the overall financial statermnment
presentiation. We belleve that our audit provides a reasenable basis for QUr opinion.

As your Compery s defined ¢s  Banking Company for the purpose of this Act by Company
Law Board vide its Letfer dated 28.06.1960, the Companies (Audifor’s Report) Order, 2003,
as amended by Companies (Auditor's Reporf) (Amendment) Order, 2004 (together, the
"Order), Issued by the Central Government of Incia in fems of Sub-section (4A) of Section
227 of the Companies Act, 1956 (the Ach) Is not applicable for your Company.

Further to our comments referred to in Paragraph 3 above, we report that:

a. We have obtdined ol the information and explandtions, which to the best of our
knowledge and belief. wero necessary for the purposes of owr audit:

b. In our opinion, proper books of account ds required by law have been kept by the
Company so far as appears from our examination of those books;

C. The Balance Sheet, Profit and Loss Account and Cash Flow Statement deait with by
this report are in agreement with the books of accounts:

d.  In our opinlon, the Bakiance Sheet, Profit and Loss Account and Cash Flow Statement
dedit with by this report comply with the accounting standards referred to In sub-
section (3C) of section 211 of the Act:

e.  On the basis of written representations recsived from the Directors, s on March 31,
2011, and taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the Directors are
disquatified cis on March 31, 2011 from beling appointed as a Director in teims of clause
(@) of sub-section (1) of section 274 of the Act:




f, In our opinion and to the best of our information and according fo the explanations
given to us, the said financial staternents together with the notes thereon and attached
thereto, give In the prescribed manner the information required by the Act and give
a true ond fair view in conformity with the accounting principles generaly accepied
in indic; '

i, in 1he case of the Balance Sheet, of the state of affairs of the Company cs af March
31, 2011,

fi. In the case of the Profit and Loss Account, of the Profit for the year ended on
that date; and

fil. In the case of the Cash Flow Staterment, of the cash flows for the year ended on

that date,
For PONRAJ & CO
Chartered Accountants
Name : S. KEERTHIRAJAN
Place ; Chenncgi - 35 (Partnern)
Date : 25.07.2011 Membershin No: 014784

Firm Registration No. 026725







ACCOUNTS

BALANCE SHEET
AND
PROFIT AND LOSS ACCOUNT




BALANCE SHEET

AS AT 31.3.2010 CAPITAL AND LIABILITIES gg? AS AT 31.3.2011
Rs. Rs. ks.
1 CAPITAL
Authorised
30,00,000 Equity
3,000,000,000 Shares of Rs,1,000 each 3,000,000,000
Issued:
28,35,000 (L.Y.28.35000) Ecuity shares of
2.835,000,000 Rs.1000 each 2,835,000,000
Subscribed and Paid-up:
2,749,956 000 Q) 27.49.956 (L.Y.27.49,956) 2,742.956.000
Equity Shares of Rs. 1000 sach
fully paid
85,000,000 b) 85000 (LY.85,000) SplEquity 85,000,000 2,834,956,000
Shares of Rs.1000 each
(Issued under Sec. 4-A of the State
2,834,956,000 Financial Corporation’s Act 1951)
2 RESERVES & RESERVE FUND
i) RESERVES:
Revaiuation Reserve:
1,535,500,000 Revaluation of lands held 1.535,500.000
4,370,456,000 Carded over 4,370,456,000




AS AT MARCH 31, 2011

Sch

AS AT 31.3.2010 PROPERTY AND ASSETS Ref, AS AT 31.3.2011
Rs. Rs. Rs.
CASH & BANX BALANCES
7 425,799 a) Cash-n-hand 7.301.148
b) Balance with bainks:
038,447 i) Reserve Bank of India 364,593
190,459 487 i  Current AfC with Scheduled Banks 151,682,336
339,674 iy Term Deposits with Banks 341,832
828,700,000 v} P.D. Afc with RBI 828,700,000
981,088,761
INVESTMENTS
Investment in shares 2
109,072,905 Quoted 118,386,036
9,156,048 Non Quoted 9,156,047
Market value of guoted shares
Rs.1,261.669.028
LY Rs. 1,195670.863 —_ 127542083
1,146,092,360 Caried over 1,115,931,992




BALANCE SHEET

AS AT 31.3.2010

CAPITAL AND LIABILITIES gg?

AS AT 31.3.2011

Rs.
4,370,456 D00

24,999,716

11,771,811

1,361,010,000

022,712 563
777,000,000

Brought forward
Da) SPECIAL RESERVE FUND
(in terrns of Sec.35-A of the State
Financial Corporation’s Act, 1951
representing dividend foregone by
the Govt. of Tamilnadu and iDBH
Balance as per last Balance Sheet
b) Venture Capital Fund:

Balence as per last Balance Sheet

3 BONDS

(Guaranteed by the Govi. of Tamiinodu
both as to piincipal and interast)
Bonds (as per schedule annexed) 1

4 DEPOSITS

{(Guaranteed by the Gowt. of Tamiinadu)
Fixed Deposits

Inter Corporate Deposit

Rs., Rs,
4,370,456 000

24,999,716

11,771,811 36,771,627

————

786,815,000

676,189,302

590,506,933  1,266,696,235

7,167,950,090

Carried over

6,460,738,762




AS AT MARCH 31, 2011

AS AT 31.3.2010 PROPERTY AND ASSETS =cn AS AT 31.3.2011
Rs. Rs. Rs.
1,146.092.360 Brought forward 1,115,931,992

LOANS AND ADVANCES 3

(Affer adjusting cumulative proviston

of Rs 999,076,896 12,207 467,145
10,191,006.920 (LY Rs.1,522,525462)
1,733.314,700 NET FIXED ASSETS 4 1.733.340,678

13,070,413,980 Carried over

15,056,739,815




BALANCE SHEET

AS AT 31.3.2010 CAPITAL AND LIABILITIES Seh AS AT 31.3.2011
Rs. Rs, Rs.
7.167 950,050 Brought forward 6,460,738,762
5 BORROWINGS
3,106,750,116 P a. By way of efinance from SIDBI 4,720,100,364
(Other than NEF Scheme)
1.487,668,280 b, National Equity Fund Scheme 1.131,906,409
{(Secured by declarafion to hold the
security of the borrowers of the
Corporation in respect refinance
obtained upon frust for SIDBID
142 000,000 it BORROWINGS FROM TN POWER FINANCE 56,000,000
(Secured by declaration to hold
the security of the boirowers of the
Corporatlon In respect of Refinance
obtdlined for Wind Mills upon frust
for TN Power Finance)
125,000,060 i Lodan In lieu of capital - DB (Unsecured) 125,000,000
948,730,965 W) Term Loan from Banks 548,423,704
(Guaranteed by the Government of
Tamlinadu and secured by chargs on
loans released by SIDBI due fo repayment)
— v) Term Loan From Banks(Sec. by Book Debis) 2.000 OOO 000
250,000,000 vi) Shorf Term loan from SIDBI
48,000,000 vilh Term Loan from SIDBI 24,000,000
(Guaranteed by Govt. of Tamiinadu)
343,140,166 viiiy Term loan from banks —
Secured by charge on loan released by
6.451,289.526 SIbBl due fo Repayment 8,605,430, 477
14,146440 6 SUBVENTION FROM THE GOVERNMENT 14,146,440
7 OTHE BILITIES AND PROVISIONS
384,000 iy  Seed Capital from SIDBI 384,000
il  Advances & Deposits from :
410,726,754 Consfituents and others 369.861.211
455,137,722 iy Liobility for others 462 084917
vy Agency awangement
1.136,700,000 Funding by Govt, of Tamiinadu 1,134,700,000
310,000,000 Lless: Funds provided to Sugar Mills 310,000,000
(thald In P.D. A/c)
826,700,000 826,700,000
18,849,802 V) Provision on Standard Assefs 24,623,421
5,773,619 Add: Provision for Current Year 9,208,508
24,623,421 33.831.92¢
1.692.862 057

15,350,957,953

Carrfed over

16,773,177,736




AS AT MARCH 31, 2011

Sch

AS AT 31.3.2010 PROPERTY AND ASSETS Ref. AS AT 31.3.2011
Rs. 4 Rs. Rs.
13,070,413,980 Brought forward : 15,056,739.815
56445722 5 DEFERRED TAX ASSET 30,453,694
6 OTHER ASSETS
68,411,549 Stafi Housling Loan 60,027.521
i Other Advances & Deposlis / other dues
37.026.187 recovergble from borrowers & others 35,282,787
Cumulative Provision of Rs.23.233,114
(LY, Rs.52,983.415)
703,858 i Prepdid Expenses 612,634
203 ) Inferest accrued /due 286
95,923,128
7 ADVANCE INCOME TAX, INTEREST TAX
WEALTH TAX AND F.B.T.
21,863,557 incoms Tox 92,057.370
494,144 inferest Tax 494,144
Wealth Tox ' 792577
495,684 Fringe Benefit Tax 847,661
T 94191642
14,146,440 8 Dividend Deficit Account 14,146,440
13,340,201,324 Carrled over 15,291,454,719




BALANCE SHEET

AS AT 31.3.2010 CAPITAL AND LIABILITIES gg? AS AT 31.3.2011
Rs. s, Rs.
16,350,957,953 Brought forward 16,773,Y77,736

8 WEALTH TAX

3,132,281 Balance as per last Balonce sheet 812,884

793.000 ADD: Provision for the year 790,000

3.112.697 LESS: Set off of earier Year payments —
812,584 1,602,584
15,351,770,537 TOTAL 16,774,780,320

Schedules 1 to 5 form pard of the financial staterments.

R. JAYAPRAKASAM Dr. . PRABHAKARA RAO
Company Secretary Principal Secretary/
Chairman & Managing Director

Place : Chennal-35
Date . 2507.2011




AS AT MARCH 31, 2011

AS AT 31.3.2010 PROPERTY AND ASSETS Eg? AS AT 31.3.2011
Rs. Rs. Rs.
13.340,201,324 Brought forward 15,291,454,719
9 PROFIT AND LOSS ACCOUNT
2460002372 Balance as per lost Balance Sheet 2011569213
Less: Profit transferred during
448,433,159 the year 628,243,612
2.011.669,213 1,483,325,601
15,351,770,537 _ TOTAL 16,774,780,320

As per owr report of even date annexed

S. SUNDAR
Director

For M/s. PONRAJ & CO.
Chartered Accountants

S. KEERTHIRAJAN
Partner




PROFIT AND LOSS ACCOUNT FOR -

FOR THE YEAR
ENDED 31.3.2010

EXPENDITURE

rOR THE YEAR
ENDED 31.3.2011

Rs.

684,453,599

2,060,281
272,268,069

347387
4455,756
82,693
28,780,229
12,722,533
3.146.657

1,381,019

1,724,838
2,925,179

134.500
1,464,190

100,000

25,000
113,345
112,679

847 438

To

kel

”

”

™

Inferest
On Pepcsits, Bonds, Debentures
& Other Borrowings

Saiaries and Allowonces
Chairman and Managing Director

Others

Travelling & Other Allowances
Chairmon and Managing Director

Others

Directors” Sitting Fees & Expenses
Confriibution to Provident Fund
Rent, Rates, Insurance and Lighting
Postage, Telegrams & Telephones
Printing and Stattonery

Publicity and Advertisement &
Business Promotion Expenses

Repdirs & Renewals
Bank Charges
Inspection & Recovery cost

Audit Fees

For Statutory Audit
For Tax Audit

For O’rﬁer services

For Traveling and Conveyance

Legal & Other Professional Expenses

fs, 8.
865,293,932
2,287 907
311.671.573 313,959,480
184.03%9
6,472,992 6,657 031
62,161
26269988
12,686,447
3,149,718
1.603.,884
2,335,275
2,741 005
301,516
1.896.721
212,500
45,000
74,290
40,001 371,791
2,045,270

1,017,146,592

Canfed over

1,229,374,219

e



THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2011

FOR THE YEAR

FOR THE YEAR

ENDED 31.3.2010 INCOME ENDED 31.3.2011
Rs. Rs,
By Interest
1,207 818999 N On Loans and Advances 1,533,893.237
(net of Int. Rebate allowed of
Rs.38874) (LY.Rs389207)
1,291,306 iy On Investments and Deposifs 1,904,597
3,820,676 i) On Advances to stoff 4,139,943
28,866,176 »  Dividend on Shares 21,824,378
838,989 »  Profit on Sale of Assets 383,339
»  Cther iIncome
24,385,695 investigation Fees 30,981,438
18,199,849 Upfrond Fee 22077 086
18,594,783 Risk Coverage Receipts 17816035
16,082,621 Miscellaneous Recelpts 10,641,457
26,664,133 Bad Debtfs Recovered 16,084,312

1,347,463,227

Caried over

1,658,745,822




PROFIT AND LOSS ACCOUNT FOR

FOR THE YEAR
ENDED 31.3.2070

EXPENDITURE

FOR THE YEAR
ENDED 31,3.20%1

s,
1.017.146.592

3.246,178
278,142
4,627 519
13.335.475
2,180,884
2,087,006
700,000
3,492,051

243,572,878
17,127,084
7,348,658

1,588,385

7.773.943

412,042

5.773.619

Brought forward

To Ofher Expenses:

L1

[} Staff Amenities and Welfare Exps
i} Books and Periodicals
i) Expenses on Office  Vehicles
i) Financial Charges Paid
v) Staff Training and Seminar Exps
vi) Computer mainfenance exps.
vi) Donation
viil) Sundiries
Waiver & Write off
N Loans  Written off
i) Other dues written off
i) Loans waived
MOther dues walved
Depreciafion on
Fixed Assets
Provision
for Employse advances

for Standard assets

Rs. f2s,
1,229,374,219

3,109,845

449,605

5481,685

21,%Y70,178

1,117,104

2,423 900

598,500

6.581,131
344,473,651
31,527,532
2,210,429

389.975 378,601,587

8,684,544

9.208.,508 ©.208,508

1,330,660,456

1,666,801,006




THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2011

FOR THE YEAR INCOME FOR THE YEAR
ENDED 31.3.2010 ' ENDED 31.3.2011
Rs. Rs. Rs.
1.347 463,227 Brought forward 1,658,745,822
By Excess Provision Writen back
529.091.413 On NPAs 563,198,867
19,041,480 On Investments 9,756,372
— On Employee Advance 325,585 563,280,824

1,895,596,120

TOTAL 2,222,026,646




PROFIT AND LOSS ACCOUNT FOR

FOR THE YEAR FOR THE YEAR
EXPENDITURE
ENDED 31.3.2010 UR ENDED 31.32071
s, Rs, Rs,
1.330,660.456 Brough forward 1.666,801,006
35,546 416 To Taxation earier years —
”  Provlslon
793.000 | for Toxes 790,000
80.163.089 for Deferred Tax 26,192,028 26,982,028
448,433,159 Net profit caried to Balance Sheet 528,243,612
1,695,596,120 TOTAL 2,222,026,644

Current Year Previous Year

EARNINGS PER SHARE ~ Bosic /Diluted 186,33 158,18
{(Face Value of Rs.1.000/- each)

Schedule 5 of Notes to Accounts form part of the financial stetements.

R. JAYAPRAKASAM Dr. T. PRABHAKARA RAO
Company Secrefary Principal Secretary/
Chairman & Managing Director

Ploce : Chennal-35
Date  25.07.2011
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THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2011

FOR THE YEAR
ENDED 31.3.2010

INCOME

FOR THE YEAR
ENDED 31.3.2011

RS, Rs. Rs.
1,895,506,120 Brought Forward 2,222 026,646
TOTAL 2.222,026,646

1,895,596,120

5. SUNDAR
Cirector

As per our report of even date annexed
For M/s. PONRAJ & COC.
Chartered Accountants

S. KEERTHIRAJAN
Parther




SCHEDULE OF BONDS AS ON 31.03.2011

$Schedule 1

BOND AMT, BOND AMT.
SERIES PREVIOUS AT ORIGINAIL ROLLED OVER THIS YEAR
NO. BOND DESCRIPTION YEAR COUPON RATE  TO 7.50%, 8% & 8.50% {TOTAL

Rs, Rs. Rs. Rs.

41 11.50% Bonds 2010 30,000,000 — - —

42 11.50% Ponds 2010 04,250,000 — — —

413 11.60% Bonds 2011 40,000,000 — —_ —
44 11.50% Bonds 2011 35,255,000 28,165,000 7.100.000 35,255,000
45 12,00% Bonds 2012 £6,000,000 31,606,000 25,000,000 56,000,000
A6 12.00% Bonds 2012 38,500,000 21,000,000 17.500,000 38,500,000

a7 13.00% Bonds 2007 1,200,000 — — —

48 13.00% Bonds 2007 16,200,000 — — —

57 12.30% Bonds 2007 8,500000 — — —

58 12.30% Bonds 2008 2,730,000 — — —

&9 12,30% Bonds 2008 565,000 — - —
(10 11.33% Bonds 2010 411,250,000 — 7,500,000 7,500,000
61 10.50% Bonds 2011 65,235,000 22,060,000 46,238,000 68,235,000
&2 5.30% Bonds 2012 256,600,000 132,002,000 124,598,000 256,600,000
63 7.92% Bonds 2012 208,000,000 208,000,000 - 208,000,000
&4 0.76% Bonds 2013 116,725,000 116,725,000 - 116,725,000
TOTAL 1,361,010,000 558,882,000 227,933,000 786,815,000

R. JAYAPRAKASAM DR. T. PRABHAKARA RAOC S. SUNDAR

Company Secrefary

Place : Chennai-35
Dote : 25.07.2011

Principal Secretary /

Choirman & Mandaging Director

Director

As per our report of even date annexed

For M/s. PONRAL & CO.
Chartered Accountants

S. KEERTHIRAJAN

Partner

[,




Schedule 2

SCHEDULE FOR INVESTMENT IN SHARES AS ON 315" MARCH 2011
FULLY PAID EQUITY SHARES (QUOTED)

No, of  Face Market Market  Net Value
sl Shares  Value  Book Cost Rate / Value/ (L.ower of
No. Name of the Company Book Value  Book Value (5) or (7))

Rs. Rs. Rs. Rs. Rs.

ey (2) & &) (5 )] Q)] @)

-Market value
1  Chettinad Cement Corporatlon Lfd, 1.233,210 10 26,158,892 A78.00 580808980 26,158,892
2 IDBl Bank Lid. (Formely Industrlcl

Development Bank of India) 35,680 10 2,899,000 146,30 5219984 2,899,000
3 Komar Chericals & Industries Ltd. 137.550 10 1,834,000 3.50 4AB1425 481,426
4 Kothar Sugars 8 Chemicals Lid. 10,350 10 4485000 7.00 724580 72450
5  Ralls Inclia Lid. 80,115 10 667,660  1.304.95 104,546,069 667 .660
& Sakihi Sugeors Lid, £95,099 10 $1,264,130 37.05 18,343,438 11,254,130
7 Seshasayee Paper & Boards Lid. 1,800,000 18 16,000,000 249,90 449,820,000 16,000000
8  Sical Logisties Lid (Formerly South India

Corporation (Agenclesy Lid 160.467 i¢ 16,368,640 7200 11553,624 11553624
9  Sicdgen India Lid 160,467 10 0 18.55 2,976,663 0
10 Taminogy News Pint & Papers Lid. 400,000 10 44,000,000 133.95 53,580,000 44,000,000

il-Book value
11 Elgi Rubber Infernational Lid

{Formely Elgl Rubber Company Ltd) 1179696 1 158,000 8,19 ©,661.710 158,000
12 Reed Reiays & Elechonics India Lid. 41956 10 2097850 7776 3262499 2097850
13 Ambattur Enderprises tid. (Farmnely

T & R Welding Products of India Lid.) 3680 100 368,600 690,29 2,540,257 368,000
14 Sun Papser Mils Lid. 43,500 10 435,000 15.1% 657285 435,000
15 M 1L Industies Ltd. 168,000 10 1,680,000 19.92 3,346,560 1,680,000
¥  Pandyan Hotels Lid, 4985 100 —_ 956,45 4,767 903
17 Sree Moruthl Marine Industries Lid.,

¢Maruthi Crytal Salt Co., Ld) 20,000 10 - 12.98 259,600 —
18 Woavin indlo Lid. 59,275 10 - 312 184,938
19 Sivanondho Pipe Fiftings Lid, 33.600 10 560,000 17.43 585,648 560,000

{1I-Others
20 Indian Steel Roling Mills Lid. 46,620 10 310.800 1 i
21 MICO Farms Chemical Lid. 748 100 748,000 i 1
22 Seshasayee Industies Ltd. 241,750 10 2417500 1 1
23  Bokiyu Tannerias Lid. 41900 10 -
24 Secals Ud. 125,000 10 5475000 1 1
25 Sivanandha Stesls Lid. 357,600 10 7,152,000 1 i

TOTAL 145,069,472 1,261,669,028 113,386,036
il FULLY PAID REDEEMABLE CUMULATIVE PREFERENCE SHARES (NON-QUOTED)

Nef Value affer

9. Name of the Company No. of Shares  Facevalue  Book Cost Depreciation
MNo. R, Rs. Rs.
1 Ergodyne Private Lid. 00 100 20,000 1
2 Industiicl Venture Copital Lid 1,000,000 0 10.000,000 1
3 Mod Shos Co. P Lid. ' 1453 100 145,300 1
4 Southem Structurals Lid. 44,392 10 177568 1
5  Sleek Textiles Industries Lid. 500000 i0 5,000,000 i
6 Sakthi Pipes Lid. ¢,703 100 - -
7 Zenith Lamps & Elechicaols Lid. 48,575 10 - -

TOTAL (A} . 15,412,868 5




I FULLY PAID EQUITY SHARES (NON-QUOTED)

Sl Name of the Company No. of Shares  FaceValue  Book Cost Net Valus affer
MNo. Depreciation
Rs. . Rs.
i ITCOT Consulfancy and Services Ltd. 2,000 100 200,000 200,000
2 Lakshml Precision Tools Lid. 34,900 10 523,500 523,500
3 Mallodi Drugs & Phomnaceuticals Lid, 770,000 5 200,000 500,000
4 Guindy Industial Estate Infrastruciure
Upgradation Cormpany 2.500 10 25000 : 26000
5 Madras Aluminiurn Company Ltd. 3,500,000 2 7,000,000 7,000,000
¢ India Forge & Drop Stampings Lid. 71,179 10 Q07,535 907,535
7 Industrial Venture Capital Ltd, 1,000,000 10 10,000,000 1
& Mashal & Sons India Lid, 79,372 10 198,430 1
2 Devi Spinning Mifls Ltd, 1.000 1,000 1,000,600 1
10 Kumaragii Electronics Lid, 35,000 10 350,000 1
1T Rockfort Fostness Lid. 25,000 10 250,000 ]
12 Forge Mech Private Lid. 3,500 10 39,000 1
13 Madras Forgings & Ailied Industries(CBE) 4,84% 100 484,900 1
14 Southeirs Costings Lid. 46,310 13 - -
15 Sokthi Pipes Lid, : 14,850 100 - -
6 Trac Indushiss & Components Lid, 9960 100 - -
17 Romaosayee Agro Indusires Lid, 2,500 100 - -
18 Upper indic Bearings & Bushings Lid, 20,000 10 - -
19 Tuber Pharma Chernicals Lid, 20,000 10 - -
20 Tominade Alley Foundry Co Ld. 90,000 10 - . -
21 Omega Cables Lid. 10,330 0 - -
22 Micro Tools Etd. 11,135 100 - -
TOTAL (B) 21,478,365 9,156,042
Non-gucted Shares (A + (BY 9,156,047
SUMMARY FOR QUOTED / NON-QUOTED SHARES AS ON 31ST MARCH 20F1
Current year Last year
{Rs.) (Rs.}
COST OF FULLY PAID SHARES
QUOTED
EQUiTY 145,069 472 145,069,472
NON QUCTED
EQuTY 21478365 26,227,395
REDEEMABLE PREFERENCE 15,412,868 15,412,868
TOTAL 181,960,705 186,709,735
MARKET / BOOK VALUE 127.542 083 118,228,953
DEPRECIATION REQUIRED 54,418,622 68,480,782
DEPRECIATION HELD 54,418,622 68,480,782
NET VALUE OF INVESTMENTS AS PER BALANCE SHEET 127,542,083 118,228,953
R. JAYAPRAKASAM DR. T. PRABHAKARA RAO S. SUNDAR
Compaony Secretary Principal Secrstary / Director

Chairman & Managing Director .
As per our report of even date gnnexed
For M/s. PONRAJ & CO.
Chartered Accountants

Piace : Chennai-35 5. KEERTHIRAJAN
Daie @ 2507.2011 Partner
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Schedule 3

SCHEDULES SHOWING PARTICULARS OF LOANS AND ADVANCES REFERRED IN THE
BALANCE SHEET AS AT 31.03.2011

1. Asset classification:
Term Loans and Hire Purchase Loans

Asset Gross NPA Provisioning NET

(Rs) (Rs.} (Rs.)
Standard 11.779,291,332 - 11,779.291,332
(2.849,368,290) - (9.849,368,290)
Sub-Standard 427,410,727 42,095,427 385,315,300
{242 649 ,566) (23.416.416) (219,233,160
Doubiful 900,841,082 056,981,469 42,860,513
(1.609,732.697) (1,487 327 217 (122,405,480
Loss Assets ’ - - -
{11,781.82%) (11,781.829) -
TOTAL 13,206,544,041 Q99.076,896 12,207,467 145
(11,713,532,382) (1,522,525 ,462) (10,191 .006,320)

(Previous year figures are in brackets)

* Includes an additional provision of Rs.29,382,006 to achieve d

provisioning coverage Rafio (PCR) of 70% of non-parforming advances.
2. Debts dus by concerns in which one or more Directors

of the Corporation are interested as Directors/Partners/

Proprietors or as Share Holders in case of

Private Companies.

3. Total amount of loans disbursed during the year to
concems In which one or mere Directors of the
Corporation ore interested ds Directors, Parfners,
P?oprieTors or in the case of Private Companies as

Members -
4, Loans guraranteed by the State Government
and/or due by o Govemment Undertaking Rs, 709 lakhs
R. JAYAPRAKASAM DR. T. PRABHAKARA RAQ §. SUNDAR
Company Secretary Principal Secretary / Director

Chairman & Managing Dlrecior

As per our repart of even date annexed
For M/s. PONRAJ & CO.
Chartered Accountants

Flace : Chennal-35 S. KEERTHIRAJAN
Date : 25.07.2011 Pariner
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A
1.

2.

Schedule 5

NOTES ANNEXED TO AND FORMING PART OF THE ACCOUNTS FOR THE YEAR

ENDED 315T MARCH, 2011.

STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES:

Genercl:

The accompanying financial sfotements have been drawn by following the Going Concern
Concept and on historical cost convention except where stated otherwise and conform to the
statutory provision and practices prevaling in Indid.

Revenue Recaognilion:

ad,

b

c.

income and Expenditure are generally accounted on acciual basis uniess ctherwise
stated,

Interest on non-performing assels, Investigation Fees, Upfront fees, Risk coverage
recelpts, lease income are accounted on cash basis.

Dividend income Is accounted in the year when the right fo receive the poyment
is established.

Fixed Assets, Depreciation and Revaluation:

a,

b.

Fixed Assets other than Land are stated on histotical cost basis. Costs directly Incurred
on acquisiion/tcke over are capitafized. Land Is sfated ot Revaiued Cost.

Cost of Leased assets Is amortized equally over the lease pericd. Accumulated lease
adjustment Is as per the Accounting Standard (AS-19) on leasing issued by the Instifute
of Chartered Accountants of India and the same has been reduced from the leased
assets.

Depreclation on all other assets is provided from the date of addition at the rates
and as per the method prescribed under schedule XV of the companles Act 1986

i In the case of Office Premisos (other than SIDCO shed), on the straight iine
method and

Il. in the case of other assets, on Written down value method.

The Corporation has evolved a policy of reviewing once in ten years the book value
of land whose value has undsrgone significant change in order fo relate them more
closely to current fair value based on the Revoluaiion report, The canying cost of
the Land is increased fo match with the Curtent Market value and the resuttant
difference Is credited o Revaluation Reserve account through appraisals conducted
by independent qudlified valuers which was caried out on 31.03.2007 and resultant
appreciation of Rs.153.55 crores is held under revaludtion reserve.

Investment

All Investments are freated as Current and cariied in the Financlal Statements at lower of
cost and fair vaiue determined on an Individual scrip basis and as per the guldelines issued
by IDBI/SIDRL.  Any feduction in the camying amount and any reversal of such reduction
is charged or credited o profit and loss account.

Advances

Loans and Advances. Including Hire Purchose Financing, are classified as Standard. Sub-




standard, Doubtful and Loss based an their performance as per the prudential norms
presciibed by RBI/IDBI/SIDBI. Necessary provisioning required therson has aiso been arrved
of taking into account individual evaluation, wherever required. Provisioning on Non-
Performing Assefs have been netted off against loons and advances/other dues.

Stafl Retirement Benefits
a. Short Term Employee Benefits :

All employee bensfits poycble wholly within twelve months of rendering the service
dre classified gs short ferm employse benefits, Short ferm employee benetits, including
accumulated compensated absences, ot the Balance Sheet date, are recoghnized
as an expense as per the Corporation’s scheme based on expected obligations on
undiscounted basis.

b. Leng Term Employee Benefils:

The cbiigation for long ferm employee benefits such as fong ferm compensated
absence is provided for based on actuarlal valuation as at the Balance Sheot
date, using the Profect Unit Credit Method.

C. Contribution fowards Provident fund:-
the Corporation’s Provident Fund Schems is a defined contribution plan.

The employees and the company make monthly contributtons fo @ Provident Fund
Trust, equal fo a specified percentage of the covered employes’s sailary.

The contribution paid/payable under the scheme is recognized during the period in
which employee renders the reloted services.

d. Conkibution fo Gratuity Fund:-

The llability for Gratuity to employees as af the Bolance Sheet date is determined
on the basis of actuarial valuation based on Project Unit Credit Method and is funded
to a Grotuity fund administered by the frusfees. The contribution theraof paid/payable
is charged in the books of accounts.

e. The compensaiion paid towards VRS Is expensed in the vear of incidence.
Borrowing Costs

Borrowing Costs that are directly affributable to the acquisition, constuction or production
of qualifylng assets are capitalized as part of the cost of the Assets, Other Botrowlng cosfs
are recognized as an expense in the period in which they are incurred. No expenses have
been incurred by way of Borrowling Costs for acquirng fixed assets during the year under
review,

Leases:

The Properties faken on Lease/rental basis are under a term of Lease/Agreement for ¢ pefiod
of less than 11 months and are renewable/canceliable by mutual consent of both parfies
of the agresrment/Lease.

Accounting for Taxes on Income:

Income tax expense is the aggregate amount of current tax and deferred tax charged/
adjustment, Current year taxes are determined in cccordance with the income Tax Act,
1961and favorabie judicicl pronouncements/legal opinion. Deferred Tax Asset and Liabilifies
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are meaosured using tox rates and tax laws that have been enacted by the Balance Sheet
cate.

Deferred Tax Liabiity Is recognized on fiming differences, being the difference between
the taxable income and accounting income that originates in one perod and is capadble
of reversing In ohe of More subsequent petiods. The same i3 recognized using the rates
and tox laws that have been enacted of subsequently enacted tll the date of Balance
sheat. Deferred Tax Assef on carry forwdrd benafil, Loan loss provisioning, Provision for
employee benefils, are recognized to the extent of virtual certainty of ifs realization against
profits.

10. Expenses on Intangible Assets:

intangible Assets comprising of systern software are stated at cost of acquisitton including
any cost aftrioutable for bringing the same to Its working condiition less accumulated depreciation.
Any expenses on such software for support and mainfenance payable annually are charged
fo revenue account. Capitdlised software Is depreciated as per tafes applicable to Data
processofs along with the computer.

11. Impoirment of Assets:

The carrying costs of Assets are reviewed each year to find ouf whether there is any
Impairment on account of changes In circumstances and the same is recognized in accordance
with the Accounting Standard 28. .

12. Contingent Liabilities/Provisions:

Past events leading to possible or present obligations are frected os contingsnt lickility.
Provision is recognized in case of present obligafions where a refiable estimate can be made
and or where are probable cutflow of resources foregoing of economic benefits to settle the
obligation. No confingent assefs are recoghized In the accounts.

13. Prior Perlod Adjustments:

Considering the nature of Business, all prior pettod adjustments including those ascertcined
and determined dudng the year are accounted under respective heads of gccounts,

14. Appropriation of Repayments:

a. loan receipis are appropriated as follows:
L Other dues
2. interest
3. Principal

b. Receipts in the case of one time setloment/disposcit of primary / collateral secutities
by the Corporation are appropriated as follows:

1. Principail
2. Other dues
3. Inferest

c. Receipts subject to pending compliance of terms and conditions of OTS are
appropriated as referred In () abave.




DISCLOSURES TO COMPLY WITH THE ACCOUNTING STANDARDS:
Employee Benefits:

1.1 GRATUITY

L PRINCIPAL ACTUARIAL ASSUMPTIONS

(Expressed as weighted averages) 31.03.2011

Discount Rate

Salary escalatlon rete

Attrition rate

Expected rate of retum on Plan Assets

in the following tables, ail amounts are in thousands of rupees, unless otherwlse stated

. CHANGES IN THE PRESENT VALUE OF THE OBLIGATICN (PVO

OPENING AND CLOSING BALANCES

8.00%
4.00%
1.00%
8.50%

PYO cs at the beginning of the period 204,762
Interest Cost 12,769
Current service cost 12,503
Past service cost - (non vested benefits) 0
Past service cost - (vested beanefits) 0
Benefits Paid (62,010
Actuarial loss/(gain) on obligation 66,661
PVYO as the end of the period 2,28.085

. CHANGES IN THE FAIR VALUE OF PLAN ASSETS - RECONCILIATION OF OPENING AND

CLOSING BALANCES

Fair value of plan ossets as af the 182,475
beginning of the period

Expected return on plan assets 16064
Contibutions 81,804
Benefits paid (62.010)
Actuarial gain/(lossy on plan ossets (6.563)

Fab value of plan assets as ot the end of the period 204,762

IV.  ACTUAL RETURN ON PLAN ASSETS

Expected return on plan assefs 16,054
Actuarial gain / (oss) on plan assets (6.563)
Actual refum on plan assets 9,491

31.03.2010
7.5%
4.00%
1.00%
8.50%

} - RECONCILIATION OF

1.82,475
12,546
11,584

0

0
{0,485}
4,642
204,762

1.18,742

12,851
71.381
(6.485)
(14,014)
1.82,475

12,851
(14,014
(1.163)
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V1.

Vil

VI

IX.

ACTUARIAL GAIN / LOSS RECOGNIZED

Actuarial gain / (ossy for the period - Obligation (66,661) (4.642)
Actuarial gain / (lossy for the period- Plan Assets {6,563) {14.014)
Total (gain) / loss for the period 73,224 18.666
Actuarial (gainy / loss recognized for the period 73,224 18.6b06
Unrecognized actuarial (galn) / loss af the end of the year Q Q

AMOUNTS RECOGNISED IN THE BALANCE SHEET AND RELATED ANALYSIS

Present vclue of the obligation 2,28,085 204,762
Fair volue of plan assets 2,04,762 1.82475
Difference 23.323 22,287
Unrecognised transifional liabliity 0 0
Unrecognised post service cost - non vesied benefits ‘ C 0
Licbllity recognized in the Balance Sheet 23323 722,287
EXPENSES RECOGNISED IN THE STATEMENT OF PROFIT AND LOSS

Current service cost 12.903 11,584
Interest Cost 12,769 12.546
Expected return on plan assefs (16,054) (12,851
Net actuaricl (gain)/less recognised in the year 73,224 18,656
Transitional Licblify recognised In the year 0 0
Past service cost - non-vested benefits 0 0
Past service cost - vested benefits 0 0
Expenses tecognized in the statement of Profit and Loss 82,842 22935
MOVEMENTS IN THE LIABILITY RECOGNIZED iN THE BALANCE SHEET

Opening net liobility 22,287 63,733
Expense as cbove 82 842 . 29935
Contribution paid {81.800) {71380
Closing net liablity 23,323 22287
AMOUNT FOR THE CURRENT PERIOD

Present Value of obligafion 2.28,085% 204,762
Plan Assets 204,762 182475
Surplus {Dsficit) (23.323) (22.287)
Experlence adjustments on plan fiabilties -{loss)/gain 76,913 (8.737}

Experience adjustments on plan assefs -(loss}/gain 6,563 (14,014)




XI.

1.2

MAJOR CATEGORIES OF PLAN ASSETS (AS PERCENTAGE OF TOTAL PLAN ASSETS) 1

Governmenf of India Securities
State Government SecLrities
High Qudlity Corporaie Bonds
Equity shares of listed companies
Property

Special Depaosit Scheme

Funds managed by Insurér
Others

Toial

ENTERPRISE’S BEST ESTIMATE OF CONTRIBUTION
DURING NEXT YEAR

EARNED LEAVE

. PRINCIPAL ACTUARIAL ASSUMPTIONS
(Expressed os weighted averages)

Discount Rate

Salaty escalaiion rate

Aftifion rate _
Expected tate of retum on Plan Assels

In the following tables, all amounts are in thousands of rupees, unless otherwise stated.

I CHANGES IN THE PRESENT VALUE OF THE OBLIGATION (PVO) - RECONCILIATION OF

OPENING AND CLOSING BALANCES
PVO as at the beginning of the period
Interest Cost

Current setvice cost

Past service cost - (non vested benefits)
Past service cost - (vested benefits)
Bensfits paid

Actuanal ioss/(gain) on obligation

PVO cs at the end of the period

0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
100.00%
100.00%

31.03.2011
8.00%
4.00%
1.00%
0.00%

1.51472
10,469
8445

0

0
(23.774)
11.42¢9
1,568,041

0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00% ]
0.00%

100.00%

100.00%

31.03.2010
7.50%
4,00%
LO0%
0.00%

.

T T —

=i

1.34,495
8.895
8.094

0

0
(14,856)
14,844
151,472
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V.

Vi

Vil

CHANGES IN THE FAIR VALUE OF PLAN ASSETS - RECONCILIATION OF OPENING AND
CLOSING BALANCES

Eair vaiue of plan assets as ot the beginning of the period O

Expected retumn on plan assets
Contributions

Benefits paid

Actuarial gain/loss) on plan assels
Falr value of plan assets as of The
snd of the perlod

ACTUAL RETURN ON PLAN ASSETS
Expected retun on plan cssets
Actuarial gain (loss) on plan assets
Actudl retum on plan assets

ACTUARIAL GAIN / LOSS RECOGNIZED

Acturial gain / doss) for the period - Obligation
Actuarial gain ¢ (loss) for the period- Plon Assets
Total {(galn) / loss for the period

Actuarial (gain) / loss recognized in the period

Unrecognized actuarial (goin) / loss
ot the end of the year

0
23,774
(23.774)
0

0

(11.420)
0
11429
11429

0

0

0

14,856
(14,850}
0

(14,844)
0

14,844
14,844

0

AMOUNTS RECOGNISED IN THE BALANCE SHEET AND RELATED ANALYSIS

Present value of the obligation
Fair veliue of plan assets
Difference

Unrecognised transifional liability

Unrecognised past service cost - non vested benefifs

Lichiity recognized in the Balance Sheet

EXPENSES RECOGNISED IN THE STATEMENT OF PROFIT AND LOSS
8,445
10,469

0
11,429

Current service cost

Interest Cost

Expected retum on plan assets

Net actuanial (gain)/loss recognised in the year
Transitional Liablity recognised In the year

Past service cost - non-vested benefits

Past service cost - vested benefits

Expenses recognized in the statement of
Profit and Loss

1.68.041
0
168,041
0
0
1,668,041

151472
0
1.51472
0
0
1,561,472

8.0%4
8.895
0
14,844




Vil

IX.

MOVEMENTS IN THE LIABILITY RECOGNIZED IN THE BALANCE SHEET

Opening net ficbility 151472 134,455
Expense as above 30.343 31,833
Confribution paid (23,774) (14.856)
Closing net fiability 1,568,041 1,61.472
AMOUNT FOR THE CURRENT PERIOD

Present Vaiue of obligation 1.58,011 151,472
Plan Assets 0 o
Surplus (Deficif) (1.,58,041) (1.51,472)
Experience adjustments on plan liabilities ~(loss)/gain  (15,380) (2.621)
Experience adjustments on plan assets -(foss)/gain 0 0
MAJOR CATEGORIES OF PLAN ASSETS (AS PERCENTAGE OF TOTAL PLAN ASSETS)
Government of India Securlties 0.60% 0.00%
State Government Securities 0.00% 0.00%
High Quality Comporate Bonds 0.00% 0.00%
Equlty shares of listed companies 0.00% 0.00%
Property 0.00% 0.00%
Special Deposlt Scheme 0.00% 0.00%
Funds managed by insurer 0.00% 0.00%
Others 0.00% 0.00%
Total 0.00% 0.00%
ENTERPRISE'S BEST ESTIMATE OF CONTRIBUTION

DURING NEXT YEAR 0] 0

The estimate of rate of escalation in salary considered in actuaral valuation,
fakes info account inflation, seniority, bromofion and relevant factors including
supply and demand in the employrnent market,

The above information Is cerfified by the actuary,
Segment Reporting:

The Corporation is engaged primarily in the business of financling and there are
no separate reportable segments as per AS-17 (Segment Reporfing)

Related Party Disclosures (AS-18)

Key Managerial Personnel

Name Designation

Trest, SHEELA RANI CHUNKATH CHAIRPERSON & MD

Remuneration paid to Key Managetial Personnel Rs.21.81,645/- (LY Rs.20,23,217/)
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4. Earnings per Share:

The calculation of basic and diluted earning per shares are adjusted for all the
pericds presented for the movement of shares on account of fresh gllofment, the

detdlls of which are given below:

31.03.201
Earnings for the year (Basic & diluted)- (Rs.) 528243612
Weighted average No. of shares taken
for Computction 2,834,206
No. of shares outsianding at the year end 2,834,956
Eamings per share (135.) 186.33

31.03.2010
448,433,159

2,834,956
2834956
158.18

5. The major components of Deferred tax Assets/Deferred tax Liabllifles are as

follows:
DTA/DTL COMPONENTS 31.03.201131.03.2010
Deferred Tax Assets
1. Brought Forward losses 0
2. Loon Loss Provisioning 0
3. Provision for employee Benefits 52497269
Total ~ DTA - A 52497269
Deferred tax Licbifities on Account of Depreciation - B 2.20,43575
Net Deferred Tax A -B 30453.6%4
Deferred Tax Asset Previous year 566.45,722
Provision for Deferred Tax 26192028

(Armount in Rs)

26785588 .

42,771,022
4,74,37.977
7.84.94.587

2,18,48,865
5.66.45,722

13,68,08,811
8.01,63.089

C.  DISCLOSURE TO COMPLY WITH THE REQUIREMENT OF CONTROLLING AUTHORITIES OF THE
CORPORATION

Provisions for loan losses have been made on the ouisfanding affer considering monies
held under deposits. All credit exposures are classified as per the Regulator’s guidelines
info performing and non-performing assets. NPAs are further classified into substondard,
doubtful and loss assets based on the criferia stipuiated by the Regulator and provisions

1.

are made as per the Accounting Policy.

To meet the additional provision requirement towards Standard Assets, the Corporation
hos provided Rs.92.09 Lacs (LY. Rs.57.74 Lacs) during the year on the Standard Assets

as per SIDBl provisioning Norms.




3. MOVEMENT OF PROVISIONS

{Rs. in lakhs)
NPA INVESTMENTS | OTHER ASSETS TOTAL
Opening Provislons for advances /
Investment / other cssets 15225 685 530 16440
ADD :
Addition during the vear 0 0 0] 0
LESS :
Write off/ Wiite back / Recovery
during the year 5234 147 208 5673
Closing Balance 9901 544 232 10767

4. DATA ON WORKING RESULTS AND FINANCIAL POSITION (Disclosure made fo the exienf
possible in compliance with SIDBI's guidelines vide Circuiar dated 04.05.2001>

A Inferest income s o percentage of

Current Year

Previous Yecr

average working funds 11.09% 9.78%
B Non-inferest income as a percentage of
average working funds 491% 55 %
C Operating Profit as a percentage of
average working funds 4.00% 454 %
D Operating Profit per empioyee Rs,2.95Lacs i%5.7.59 Lacs
E Net Risk Weighted Assets Rs. 141641 tacs Rs 121486 Laes
F Core Capital Adeguacy Ratio 10.47% 7.64%
G Tre | Capital Adequacy 541% 608 %
H Capitdl Adequacy Ratio (CAR) 15.88% 13.72 %
| Petcentage of Net NPAs to Net
Loans and Advances 3.51% 3.35%
J Perceniage of Net NPA
(Sub-Standard) to Net Loans and Advances 3.16% 2.15%
K Percentage of net NPA (Doubftful)
1o Net Loans and Advances 0.35% 1.20%
h Movement in NPAs (Rs. in Crote)
FINANCIAL YEAR 2010-11 2009-10
LOAN CATEGORY GROSS FROV NET GROSS PROV NET
SUB-STANDARD 43 4 39 24 2 22
DOUBTFUL, 100 26 4 161 149 12
LOSS - — — 1 1 —
TOTAL 143 100 43 186 152 34
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D.

Credit exposures as percentage fo total assels, in respect of:

. The largest single borrower is Rs. 25 Crore 1.51% to total assets

. The largest single borrower group is Rs, 25 Crore 1.51% to fotal assetfs
. The 10 largest borrowers Is Rs.167 Crore 9.93% to totdl assets

. The 10 largest borrower group is Rs. 167 Crore 9.93% to fotal assets

LIieuiDITY

MATURITY PATTERN OF ASSETS AND LIABILITIES

In compling the information of Maturity pattemn, certain estimates and assumptions
have been made by the Management, which have been relied upon by the auditors.

(Rs, In lakhs)
2010-2011 <=1 ¥R STYR >3YRS >5YRS >7 YRS >10YRS TOTAL
& UPTO & UPTC & UPTO & UPTO
PARTICULARS 3 YRS 5 YRS 7 ¥RS 10 YRS
ASSET 33194 46629 20162 21487 4840 17444 152758
[ ABILITIES 3413% A0067 26919 16584 4220 45662 167591
GAF -945 6562 2243 4903 620 28216 -14833

OTHER MATTERS

Q)

b)

<)

Pay Amecars

During the year ended 31.03.2009 on armount of Rs. 764 Lacs has been provided as pay
atrears for the period from 01,01.2007 to 31.03.2009 as per GO No. 250 dated 17.06.2009.
First instaliment was paid before 31.03.2010, the second installment was pald during
April 2010 and the final Instaliment was paid in April 2011. There is no extra impact on
account of the above payments in the accounts over and above the provision made
in 31.03.2009 accounis.

Consequential impact on refirement benefit has also been worked out and provided
in the accounts for the year ended 31.03,2009. in the last two years accounts an
amount of k. 171 Lacs has been provided by opplying the gratuity ceiling limit s Rs.
10 Lacs as per GO No. 235 dated 01.06.2009 for the ernployses who have retired
between 01.04.2007 to 31.03.2010.

Under the direction of Govermment of Tamil Nadu (GO No.5) dated 18/08/2004 and GO
No. 19 dafed 07/02/2005 of Indushies (MIC 1) depariment and followed up with GO No
35 and 36 dated 12/04/2006, the corporation has been appointed as the "NODAL
Agency” on behalf of the government of Tamil Nadu for providing assistance fo
selective sugar milis fo clear the sugar cane arrears, These monies are to be pald back
to the govemment immedictely on receipt of the same from the sugar mils. Since the
corporation is functioning as o channel for the fund flow fo the extent of monies
received still undisbursed, they have been shown under other ficbililes and are now
held in PD account with RBL.

Leans and advances include Rs.102.45 crores of financial assistance extended to
cerfain sugar mills under co-cperative/public sector under the directions of the Stale
Govemment vide GO (MS) No.45 INDS (MIF 2)dated 07/03/2008.




d)} Confirmafion of Loans and Advances:

Bolance in respect of loan accounts have been tredted as confirmed, since there is no
dispute regarding the demand notice (which Includes outstanding amount) sent by the
Corporation,

e}  Dividend deficit of Rs.141,46,440 is an Intangible item representing mnimum guoranteed
dividend paid to IDBi & others out of funds received from the Govemment of Taml Nadu
by way of subvention. The deficit would be absorbed and the liability poid back on
the Comporation genetating adequate profits affer recovery of losses carmed forward.

f ncome Tax depariment has ralsed certain demands In connection with accrued
inferest on sticky loans and deduction u/s 36 etfc., The Corporation has won the cases
in the Tribundal, However the Department has gene on appect to the High Court. No tax
demand s per income tax assessment orders is pending payment as at 31.03.2011 for
which the Corporation has gone on appeal, '

@)  The minimum guaranteed dividend payable to the Government of Tarnit Nadu af the
rate of 3.5%/7.5% armounting to Rs.317.49 Lacs for the financial years from 1997-98 to
1999-2000 has not been provided for due to carry forward losses,

h)  Depreciation provided for the year inciudes a surm of Rs.105096 related to the previous
yadar.

CONTINGENT LIABILITIES
Current Year  Previous Year
{Rs. in Lakhs) (Rs. In Lakhs)

B  Claims of borrowers not acknowledged as debt 218 244
(i Others 286 267

fhe Corporation has no “suppllers/vendors™ as such to be classified as  required by “The
Micro, Small and Medlum Enterprises Develooment Act, 2006”.

Figures of the previous year have been regrouped [/ rearranged, wherever necessary.

R. JAYAPRAKASAM DR. T. PRABHAKARA RAO S. SUNDAR
Company Secretary Principal Sscretary / Director
Chairmnan & Managing Director

As per our report of even date annexed
For M/s. PONRAJ & CO.
Chartered Accountants

Place : Chennai-35 3. KEERTHIRAJAN
Date : 25.07.2011 Partner
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A) CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES:

Net Profit/(Loss) before Tax & Interest
Adjustrnents  for.

Depreciation & lease charge for the year
Loan loss provisioning and wiiteoffs
Loss/(Profit) on Sale of Fixed Assefs

Adjustment for:

dncreose) Decrease in Invesiments
{ncrease) decrease in advances
(Increase)decrease in other assets
Inciease (decrease) in other Liabllities

)
Direct Taxes due / paid (i}
{ + i)
B) CASHFLOW FROM INVESTMENT ACTIVITIES:

Purchase of Fixed Assefs
Proceads from sale of assets

C) CASHFLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES:
Interest on Borrowings
ncrease (decreqse) in borowings
increcse(decrease) in deposits

Net increase/(decrease) in cash and
cash eguivalents

Cash aond Cash squivalents at the
beginning of the year

Cash and Cosh equivalents at the
end of the year

D) DETAILS OF CASH AND CASH EQUAVALENTS
AT THE END OF THE YEAR
Cash in hand
Reserve Bank of Indla
Current A/c with Scheduled Banks
Term Deposits with Banks

TOTAL

(A+B+C)

DR. T. PRABHAKARA RAC
Principal Secretary /
Chaimnan & Managing Director

R. JAYAPRAKASAM
Company Secretary

2010-2011
Rs.

1.410,519.572

2009-2010
Rs.

1,249,389.263

8,684 544 7,773,943
©,208,508 5773.019
(383,33%) (838,989
1,428,020 285 1,262 .097.836
(9,313,130 {19,041,480)
(2.016.460,22%) (2,246,454 ,268)
10,218,668 3,670,235
(33,218,348) 13.695.163
(621,443,750) (986,132.514)
(1,338,257) 19,673,207
(622.782,007) (966,459,307
(8,765,482} (8.629,956)
438,300 965,209
(8,327,182) (7.664.747)
(855,293,932) (684,453 59
1,679.945,951 750,122,648
(133,016,328) 662,421,916
591,635.6N1 728 090,965
(39.473,498) (246,033,08%)
192,163,407 445,196,496
159,689 909 199,163,407
7.301,148 7.425,799
364,593 938,447
181,682,336 190,45 .487
341,832 339,674
159,689,909 199,163,407

5. SUNDAR

Diractor

As per our report of even daie annexed
For M/s. PONRAJ & CO.
Chartered Accountants

Flace : Chenndal-38
Date ; 25.07.2011

S. KEERTHIRAJAN
Partner




OFHCE CF THE PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTANT GENERAL
{COMMERCIAL AND RECEIPT AUDIT)

TAMIL NADU

‘Lekha Pariksha Bhavan'

361, Anna Sakdi, Chennai - 600 018
Phone 1 044-2432 7922

Fax : 044-2431 1659

Erncil » agauTamilnadu2@cag.gov.in

COMMENTS OF THE COMPTROLLER AND AUDITOR GENERAL OF INDIA UNDER SECTION
619(4) OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 1956 ON THE ACCOUNTS OF TAMIL NADU INDUSTRIAL
INVESTMENT CORPORATION LIMITED, CHENNAI FOR THE YEAR ENDED 315 MARCH 2011.

The preparation of financial statements of Tamlinadu Industrial investment
Corporation Limited for the year ended 31st March 2011 in accordance with the
financial reporting framework prescribed under the Companigs Act, 1956 Is the
responsibility of the management of the company. The statutory auditors appolnted
by the Comptroller and Auditor General of India under Section 619(2) of the
Companies Act, 1956 are responsible for expressing opinion on these financial
sfatements under Sectlon 227 of the Companies Act, 1956 based onh independent
audit in accordance with the auditing and assurance standards prescribed by their
professional body, the Instifute of Chartered Accountants of Indic. This Is stated to
have been done by them vide thelr Audit Report dated 25.07.2011.

l. on behalf of the Comptroller and Auditor General of India, have conducted
a supplementary audit under Section 619(3)b) of the Companies Act, 1956 of the
financlal statements of Tamilnadu Industrial Investment Corporation Limited, Chennai for
the year ended 31st March 2011. This supplementary audit has been caried out
independently without access to the working papers of the Statutory Auditors and is
limited primarlly to inquiries of the Statutoty Auditors and company personnel and a
selective examination of scme of the accounting records. On the basis of my audit,
nothing significant has come fo my knowledge which would give rise to any comment
upon or supplement to the Statutory Auditors’ Report under Section 619(4) of the
Companies Act, 1956.

Place : CHENNA|-18 (SUBHASHINI SRINIVASAN)
Date : 05.09.2011 Pr. Accountant Generql




THE TAMILNADU INDUSTRIAL INVESTMENT CORPORATION LTD.
BALANCE SHEET ABSTRACT AND COMPANY’'S GENERAL BUMNESS PROFILE

REGISTRATION DETAILS

1.

REGISTRATION NO.
BALANCE SHEET DATE

CAPITAL RAISED DURING THE YEAR (Amount in Thousands)

Public fssue
Bonus Issue
Rights Issue
Private Placerent

POSITION OF MOBILISATION AND DEPLOYMENT
OF FUNBS ¢(Amount in Thousands)

Total Labilities
Total Assetfs

Source of Funds
Paidd up Capifal

Raserves & Surplus
Secured Lodans
Unsecured Loans

Applcation of Funds
Net Fixed Assets

Investmenits
Net Curment Assets
Misc, Expenditure
Accurnulated losses
PERFORMANGCE OF COMPANY (Amourit in Thousonds)
Turnover
Tofat Expenditure
Profit before fax
Profit after o
Eaming per share in Rs.
Dividend rate %

GENERIC NAMES OF THREE PRINCIPAL PRODUCTS/
SERVICES OF COMPANY (As per Monetary Terms)

fern Code Ne.
(TC Code)

Preduct Desciiption

R. JAYAPRAKASAM DR. T. PRABHAKARA RAO
Company Secretary Principct Secretary /

[T T T 2I518] siae cope 118
BT Tols3T [2]o 1!
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5. SUNDAR
Director

Chairman & Managing bDirector

Place : Chennai-35
Date : 26.07.2011




13) NAGERCOIL

37. Cape Road,
Nagercoll - 629 001,

14) SIVAKASI

1292-A, 1292-B, PX.N. Road,
Near Rathina Vilos Bus Stop,
Sivakasl - 626 189

18) TRICHY

KRT Building, IT Floor,

No, 33, Promenade Road,
Cantonment,

Trichy - 620 007,

16) PUDUKKOTTAI

‘Meena Complex’,

I Floor, TS, No.2430/31,
Woest Main Sireet,
Pudukkottai - 622 001,

1723 THANJAVUR

33, South Raja Street,
1.O.B, Bullding, II Floor,
Thanjavur - 613 009,

18) KARUR

526, Morth Prodakshanam Road,
LIC Unit I Building,
Karrur - 639 001.

19) CUDDALORE

Arcot Woodlonds (Annex), 3rd Floor

1, Bharathi Road,
Cudddlore - 807 001

20) VILLUPURAM
23A. Ranganathan Street, 1 Floor
Woodlands Comnplex,
Chennai-Trilchy Trunk Road,
Villupuram - 605 402

21) SALEM

S Lakshm! Complex, I Floor
4f22, Omaiur Main Road,
Swarnapuri, Sclem - 636 004,

22y NAMAKKAL

No. 5/2, Dr. Sarkaran Road,
Sii Bhuvaneswari Complex, I Floor,
Namakkal - 637 001

TELEPHONE

232859

277222

2460498

222354

230465

235581

230831

229131

2440444

221068

GRAMS

MINDVEST

MINDVEST

MINDVEST

MINDVEST

MINDVEST

MINDVEST

MINDVEST

MINDVEST

MINDVEST

MINDVEST

E-MAIL

bmnagercoll@tiic.in

sivakasi@tiic.org

bmirichy@tiic.in

bmpudukcttai@iic.in

bmthanjovur@fiic.in

bmkarur@fiic.in

brmcuddalore@ilc.in

bravilupuram@iiic.n

scller@tilc.In

brmnomaikal@fiic.in
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23) DHARMAPURI

DDDC Bulding (Upstairs),
Penncgaram Road,
Dharrmnapur - 636 702,

24) HOSUR

)

D

2)

k)

4

No. 7. @I Cross, I Haoof,
Kamaraj Colony,
Hosur - 635 109,

TELEPHONE

260866

222876

GRAMS

MINDVEST

MINDVEST

SPECIAL RECOVERY BRANCHES

CHENNAJ

New No, 692, Annda Salci,
Nandanam,
Chennai - 600 035,

COIMBATORE

No. 94, Dr, Nanjappa Road,
| Flaor, Urited Shopping Complex
Colmbatore - 641 018.

TIRUVANMNAMALAI

4-A, Lakshrnipuram 1 Foor,
Bye-Pass Road, Gandhi Nagar,
Tiuvannamalal - 606 602,

RAMANATHAPURAM

Na. 1130-C, I Hoor,

Opp. Te Sothurani,
Ramnad-Rameswaram Rood,
Bharathi Nagar,
Ramanathapuram - 623 504,

THENI

No. 3-A, I Floor, Jegannothon Street,

Oid T.V.5. Road, Bungctamedu,
Theni - 625 531.

VIRUDHUNAGAR

Mo, 00, Raiway Feeder Road,
Virudhunagar - 626 001,

24343203

2302121

FIELD OFFICES

253032

232474

251982

243911

MINDVEST

MINDVEST

MINDVEST

MINDVEST

MINDVEST

MINDVEST

FAX E-MAIL

brndharmapurai@tlic.in

brahosur@tiic.in

binchennaisrb @tiic In

2303316 bmcoimbatorestb@tiic.in

brrfiruvanamciai@tiic.in

broramnad@tiic.in

brmtheni@flic.In

bmvirudunagar@tiic.n




S,
No,

i1,

12,

13.

14,

15.

PRINCIPAL OFFICERS AT HEAD OFFICE

Name of the official
{Thiru/Tmt.)

K.P. Perumci

5. Sakthivel

V.P. Dinakarababu
A. Mohan

5. Govind Swarmynathan
T. Kitubakaran

G. Srinivasan

R. Narayanan
D.D. Thomas

S, Gopalakrishnan
KV. Subromanian
R. Jayaprakasam
V. Mathiczhagan
S, Varadarajan

S. Sashilkala

Designation

Deputy Ceneral Manager (MIS)
Deputy General Manager
Deputy General Manager
Deputy General Manager
Deputy General Manager
Assistant General Manager
Asslstant General Manager
Assistant General Mancger
Assistant General Manager
Assistant General Maonoger
Senlor Manager

Senior Manager

Senior Monager

Senicr Manager

Senior Manager
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